
 
 
 

 
Satish Mistry 

Director of Corporate Services 
 

 

 

Guildford Borough Council 

Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey  GU2 4BB 

www.guildford.gov.uk 

Contact Officer:  

Committee Manager, Sophie Butcher 
 
Tel No: 01483 444056 

 

 
 

17 September 2015 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE to be 
held in the East Horsley Village Hall, Kingston Avenue, East Horsley, Leatherhead, 
Surrey, KT24 6QT on WEDNESDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2015 at 10.00 am. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Satish Mistry 
Director of Corporate Services 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 
 

Councillor David Elms (Chairman) 
Councillor David Goodwin 
Councillor Mike Parsons 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUORUM 3 
 
 



 

 

 

THE COUNCIL’S STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK  
 

Vision – for the borough 
 
For Guildford to be a town and borough: 
 

 with strong infrastructure 

 world-class businesses with capacity to expand and deliver growth 

 an evolving and vibrant economy which creates a progressive and sustainable 
environment 

 for people today and future generations living in an ever improving society. 
 
Five fundamental themes that support the achievement of our vision 

 

 Infrastructure – working effectively with partners to drive development and 
business growth that will expand our economy 

 

 Economy – to grow a sustainable economy that will support all aspects of life in 
our borough. 

 

 Development – to ensure that there is appropriate infrastructure, commercial 
space and a range of homes, built sensitively, without damaging our heritage or 
countryside.  

 

 Sustainability – to ensure the services we provide and the borough develops and 
grows, in the most sustainable way.  

 

 Society – to evolve a self-reliant and sustaining community, while supporting our 
most vulnerable residents. 

 
Values for our residents 
 

 We will strive to be the best Council. 

 We will deliver quality and value for money services. 

 We will help the vulnerable members of our community. 

 We will be open and accountable.  

 We will deliver improvements and enable change across the borough. 
 
Mission – for the Council 
 
A forward looking, efficiently run Council, working in partnership with others and providing 
first class services that give the community value for money, now and in the future. 
 
Developing our Council 
 
To be a well led, collaborative organisation that has customer care and top quality at its 
heart.  To have highly trained and proficient staff and councillors who challenge and learn. 
 

 



 

 

A G E N D A 
 
ITEM 
NO. 
 

1     LOCAL CODE OF CONDUCT - DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 

 In accordance with the revised local Code of Conduct, a councillor is required to 
disclose at the meeting any disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI) that they may 
have in respect of any matter for consideration on this agenda. Any councillor 
with a DPI must not participate in any discussion or vote regarding that matter 
and that they must also withdraw from the meeting immediately before 
consideration of the matter. 
  
If that DPI has not been registered, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the 
details of the DPI within 28 days of the date of the meeting. 
 

2     SHELL GARAGE, HORSLEY, VARIATION APPLICATION (Pages 1 - 220) 
 

 
 
 

Please contact us to request this document in an  
alternative format 



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 30 SEPTEMBER 2015 

 

Application. Type: Application for the variation of a Premises Licence, number 
GUPLA0201 

Ward: 

 

Clandon and Horsley Ward Councillors:  

Cllr David Reeve 

Cllr Matthew Sarti 

Cllr Jenny Wicks 

Applicant: Shell UK Oil Products Limited, Shell Centre, London, SE1 7NA 

Applicant’s 
Representative 

Corrigan Lockett Limited, Lockett House, 13 Church Street, 
Kidderminster, Worcestershire, DY10 2AH 

Premises: Shell Horsley, Guildford Road, East Horsley, Leatherhead, Surrey, 
KT24 6TA 

Proposal: 
The premises is a service station located on the A246 in East 
Horsley. The application is to vary the licence to: 

1. Extend the sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day, 7 days a week 
2. Add the provision of late night refreshment from 23:00 to 

05;00 hours 7 days a week 
3. Change the internal layout of the premises 
4. Amend the conditions to reflect the changes to the hours for 

the sale of alcohol 
. 

 

1. SITE LOCATION 
 
1.1 The premises is a service station and convenience store situated in the village of 

East Horsley on the A246.  There is a mix of commercial and residential properties 
adjacent to the premises, including a hotel and a public house. A site location map is 
attached as Appendix 1. The dots on the map indicate residential properties. 
 

1.2 The hotel and public house both have authorisation for the sale of alcohol off the 
premises. The hotel is authorised for off-sales until 02:00 hours Monday to Saturday 
and midnight on Sunday. The public house is authorised for off-sales until 23:00 
hours Monday to Thursday, 00:30 hours Friday and Saturday and 22:30 hours on a 
Sunday. 

 
2. LICENCE HISTORY 
 
2.1 The current premises licence GUPLA0201 and the authorised plans are attached as 

Appendix 2. 
 
2.2 The licence commenced on 24 November 2005, and was transferred to the current 

licence holder on 21 February 2012. 
 
2.3 The current designated premises supervisor (DPS) has been named on the licence 

since 16 July 2015. 

 

Page 1

Agenda item number: 2



2.4 An application to vary the licence was made in 2013 to update the authorised plans, 
and this variation was granted without representations on 27 September 2013. 

 
3. APPLICATION 
 
The application form, a copy of which is attached as Appendix 3, gives the following 
information in relation to the variation proposal. 
 
3.1 Proposed hours: 
 
The table below shows the current licensable activities and hours authorised by this licence. 
The hours for the licensable activities subject to variation by this application are shown in 
italics. 
 

Activities Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Sun 

Provision of late night refreshment 
 

Indoors 23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

23:00 – 
05:00 

Sale by retail of alcohol 
 

OFF 08:00 – 
23:00 

08:00 – 
23:00 

08:00 – 
23:00 

08:00 – 
23:00 

08:00 – 
23:00 

08:00 – 
23:00 

10:00 – 
22:30 

OFF 00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

Times premises are open to public  
 

Current 
Hours 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

Proposed 
Hours 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

00:00 – 
00:00 

 
3.2 Conditions 
3.2.1 The applicant has proposed the removal of the conditions listed in Annex C on page 

4 of the licence. These conditions were carried across on the conversion of the 
Justices’ Licence in November 2005 
 

3.2.2 The applicant has proposed steps to promote the licensing objectives in the 
application form. We have tried to convert these into appropriate, enforceable 
conditions as listed below. 
 

The licence holder shall ensure that: 

1. A suitable and sufficient CCTV system will be in place at the site, and 
a) the CCTV system shall be operational when licensable activities are taking 

place,  
b) the CCTV system shall cover each entrance door and main alcohol display 

area;   
c) at least one camera shall provide clear facial recognition of anyone entering 

the premises;   
d) all other cameras installed at the premises shall provide identifiable images of 

individuals present;   
e) all CCTV footage shall be retained for 28 days;  

Page 2

Agenda item number: 2



f) the CCTV system must be able to export recorded images to a removable 
means and have its own software to allow playback and review;  

g) the CCTV system shall display, on any recording, the correct time and date of 
the recording;  

h) footage shall be made available to an authorised officer of a responsible 
authority for viewing or in a format that can be downloaded as soon as 
reasonably possible and in any event within 24 hours. 

2. Staff shall be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol 
and regular refresher training shall also be undertaken.  Training records shall be 
made available for inspection upon reasonable request by an authorised officer of a 
responsible authority. 

3. A refusals book shall be kept and maintained and produced to an authorised officer 
of a responsible authority upon request. 

4. A Challenge 25 policy shall be operated at the premises and acceptable forms of 
identification shall be a passport, photocard driving licence or PASS accredited 
identification card. 

5. Spirits shall be located behind the counter. 
 

3.3 Authorised Plan 
The proposal is to vary the authorised plan of the premises from the plan dated 
September 2013 to the plan dated August 2015. 
 

4. CONSULTATIONS 
 

(i) Consultation period 

 
The application was in consultation from 8th August to 4th September 2015. The 
application was advertised in accordance with the regulations. 

 

(ii) Representations from Responsible Authorities 

 

None.   

 

Our planning department has confirmed that the current planning permission for the 
site restricts the hours of opening from 7 am to 10 pm Monday to Saturday and 9 am 
to 8 pm Sundays. These restrictions do not affect the determination of this 
application, but the applicant will need to apply for planning permission to operate 
outside these hours. Planning permission may also be required to change the layout 
of the indoor area. 

 
(iii)  Representations from other persons 
 

130 representations were received from other persons, mainly on the grounds of 
prevention of public nuisance, although reference is made to all four licensing 
objectives. Copies of these representations are attached as Appendix 4. 
 
Some of the representations refer to planning permission, impact on local businesses 
and demand, none of which are relevant considerations in determining a licensing 
application. The applicant is not required to show a need or demand for the business 
for the purposes of determining a licensing application. 
 

Page 3

Agenda item number: 2



Some of the representations refer to public safety issues and anti-social behaviour 
once patrons have left the site.  Home Office guidance makes it clear that public 
safety relates to the safety of customers on the premises.  . None of the 
representations engage this, as some refer to the difficulties in entering or exiting the 
premises, which is a planning issue.  The guidance also makes it clear that anti-
social behaviour beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises is a matter of 
personal responsibility of the individuals concerned. 
 
No valid objections have been received which relate to the variation of the plan and 
this part of the application should therefore be granted. 
 
One representation raises an issue in relation to procedure. The applicant has 
complied with the statutory requirements to advertise the application. The procedure 
does not require residents within 500 yards of the site to be notified by post. 

 
5. LICENSING POLICY 
 
The following sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy are relevant: 
 

 Section 5: (Fundamental Principles)  

 Section 9: 9.1 – 9.8 (Prevention of Crime and Disorder) 

 Section 10: 10.1 – 10.8 (Public Safety) 

 Section 11: 11.1 – 11.6 (Prevention of Public Nuisance) 

 Section 12: 12.1 – 12.20 (Protection of Children From Harm) 
 
6. NATIONAL GUIDANCE 
 
The following sections of the Guidance issued in March 2015 by the Secretary of State 
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are relevant:  
 
Paragraphs 2.1 – 2.5 – Crime and disorder 
Paragraphs 2.6 – 2.13 – Public Safety 
Paragraphs 2.14 – 2.20 – Public Nuisance 
Paragraphs 2.21 – 2.31 – Protection of Children from Harm 
Paragraphs 9.30 – 9.40 – Hearings 
Paragraphs 9.41 – 9.43 – Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives 
Paragraphs 10.1 to 10.68 – Conditions attached to premises licences 
 
7. CONCLUSION: 
 

(I) The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the application for the variation of 
the premises licence on its merits.  

 
(II) Subject to paragraph (III) below, Section 35(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 provides 

that the Sub-Committee must grant the application. 
 

(III) Having regard to the relevant representations received, the Sub-Committee must 
take such steps (if any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. The steps are: 

 

 To modify the conditions of the licence, whether by alteration or omission of 
conditions or the addition of new conditions.  Any additional or altered 

Page 4

Agenda item number: 2



conditions must be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, 
proportionate and should address the matters raised in the representations.   

 

 To reject the application in whole or in part. 
 
Originator: 
Peter Muir, Licensing Compliance Officer 

Tel: (01483) 444110 

E-mail: peter.muir@guildford.gov.uk 

Page 5

Agenda item number: 2



This page is intentionally left blank



iShare printing
Scale: 1:1500
Printed on: 25/8/2015 at 15:15 PM © Guildford Borough Council

© Crown Copyright. Licence No. 100019625. 2015.© Crown Copyright. Licence No. 100019625. 2015.

20 m
100 f t

P
age 7

A
genda item

 num
ber: 2

A
ppendix 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 10

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 11

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 12

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 13

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 14

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



Page 15

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 2



This page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Guildford
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

licensing@guildford.gov.uk

Telephone: 01483 444371 

* required information

Section 1 of 17

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference SHELL HORSLEY You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS LIMITED

* Family name N/A

You must enter a valid e-mail address

* E-mail

You must enter a telephone number

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business
* Is the applicant's business 
registered in the UK with 
Companies House?

Yes No

* Registration number 3625633

* Business name SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS LIMITED
If the applicant's business is registered, use 
its registered name.

Page 17

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* VAT number GB 235763255 Put "none" if the applicant is not registered 
for VAT.

* Legal status Private Limited Company

* Applicant's position in the 
business N/A

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the applicant's 
headquarters are.

Registered Address

* Building number or name SHELL CENTRE

* Street N/A

District

* City or town LONDON 

County or administrative area

* Postcode SE1 7NA

* Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Agent Details

* First name LOCKETT & CO

* Family name N/A

* E-mail

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
* Is your business registered 
in the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No

* Registration number 2728479

* Business name CORRIGAN LOCKETT LIMITED
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

* VAT number GB 589415592 Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 18

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

* Legal status Private Limited Company

* Your position in the business LICENSING MANAGER

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Agent Registered Address

* Building number or name LOCKETT HOUSE

* Street 13 CHURCH STREET

District

* City or town KIDDERMINSTER

County or administrative area WORCS

* Postcode DY10 2AH

* Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 17

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to 
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence, 
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number GUPLA0201

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name SHELL HORSLEY

Street GUILDFORD ROAD

District EAST HORSLEY

City or town LEATHERHEAD

County or administrative area SURREY

Postcode KT24  6TA

Country United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 01483 280759 Page 19

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 47,250

Section 3 of 17

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed 
variation to have effect as 
soon as possible?

Yes No

Date  variation to take effect 
from 11 / 09 / 2015

 dd               mm             yyyy

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the 
introduction of the late night levy? 

Yes No You do not have to pay a fee if the only 
purpose of the variation for which you are 
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the 
late night levy.

If your proposed variation 
would mean that 5,000 or 
more people are expected to 
attend the premises at any 
one time, state the number 
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which 
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to 
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its 
proximity to the premises.

1. EXTEND THE SALE OF ALCOHOL HOURS TO 24 HOURS PER DAY, SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK. 
2. ADD THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT (LNR) 23.00-05.00 HOURS PER DAY, SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK. 
3. EXTEND THE CURRENT FOOTPRINT AND CHANGE THE INTERNAL LAYOUT OF THE PREMISE AND THEREFORE THE PLAN 
WHICH IS CURRENTLY ATTACHED TO THE PREMISES LICENCE. 
4. REMOVE THE CONDITIONS STATED UNDER ANNEX C: PERMITTED HOURS-SALE OF ALCOHOL FROM THE LICECNE AS 
THEY WILL NO LONGER BE REQUIRED (SUBJECT TO THE INCREASED SALE OF ALCOHOL HOURS BEING GRANTED.)

Section 4 of 17

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 5 of 17

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No Page 20

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Section 6 of 17

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 7 of 17

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject 
to change if this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 8 of 17

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 9 of 17

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this 
application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 10 of 17

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No

Section 11 of 17

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is 
successful?

Yes No

Section 12 of 17

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if 
this application to vary is successful?

Yes No
Page 21

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 23:00 End 05:00

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure  select as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

THE PROVISON OF HEATED SNACK FOODS (E.G SAUSAGE ROLLS, PANINNIS, PASTIES ETC) AND HOT DRINKS.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
Page 22

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from 
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 13 of 17

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to 
vary is successful?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start EndPage 23

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

On the premises Off the premises Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above, 
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 17

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may 
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for 
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 15 of 17

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

Provide timings in 24 hour clock 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.Page 24

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 00:00 End 24:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed above, list below. 

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 25

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the 
proposed variation you are seeking.

1. THE HOURS WHICH CURRENTLY RESTRICT THE SALE OF ALCOHOL (FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISE) TO MONDAY 
TO SUNDAY 08.00-23.00 HOURS AND 10.00-22.30 HOURS ON SUNDAY. 
2. THE CONDITION STATED UNDER ANNEX C; PERMITTED HOURS ALCOHOL SALES.

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why I have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 17

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

PLEASE SEE CONDITIONS WHICH WILL BE SENT VIA SEPARATE EMAIL AS THE GOV.UK WEBSITE WILL NOT ALLOW FOR THE 
DOCUMENT TO BE UPLOADED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

PLEASE SEE CONDITIONS WHICH WILL BE SENT VIA SEPARATE EMAIL AS THE GOV.UK WEBSITE WILL NOT ALLOW FOR THE 
DOCUMENT TO BE UPLOADED.

c) Public safety

PLEASE SEE CONDITIONS WHICH WILL BE SENT VIA SEPARATE EMAIL AS THE GOV.UK WEBSITE WILL NOT ALLOW FOR THE 
DOCUMENT TO BE UPLOADED.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PLEASE SEE CONDITIONS WHICH WILL BE SENT VIA SEPARATE EMAIL AS THE GOV.UK WEBSITE WILL NOT ALLOW FOR THE 
DOCUMENT TO BE UPLOADED.

e) The protection of children from harm

PLEASE SEE CONDITIONS WHICH WILL BE SENT VIA SEPARATE EMAIL AS THE GOV.UK WEBSITE WILL NOT ALLOW FOR THE Page 26

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
DOCUMENT TO BE UPLOADED.

Section 17 of 17

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. 
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the 
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00 
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00 
If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time 
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00 
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00 
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00 
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00 
Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00 
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00 
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00 
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00 
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the 
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name SARA CLEMENT PP. LOCKETT & CO

* Capacity DULY AUTHORISED AGENTS

* Date 07 / 08 / 2015
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Page 27

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/guildford/change-1 to upload this file and continue 
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD 
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION 
WITH THIS APPLICATION

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number SHELL HORSLEY

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

< Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 Next >

Page 28

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 

 

 

 

Section M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing 

objectives: 

 

a) General-all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, e) 

 

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site 

and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities.  Images can be 

made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a 

responsible authority. 

 

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and 

regular refresher training will also be undertaken.  Training records can be made 

available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers 

of a responsible authority. 

 

A refusals book will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant 

officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon request. 

 

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at the premise, acceptable forms of 

identification are a passport, photocard driving licence and PASS accredited 

identification card. 

 

Spirits will be located behind the counter. 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder. 

 

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site 

and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities.  Images can be 

made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a 

responsible authority. 

 

Spirits will be located behind the counter. 

 

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and 

regular refresher training will also be undertaken.  Training records can be made 

available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers 

of a responsible authority. 

 

c) Public Safety. 

 

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site 

and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities.  Images can be 

made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a 

responsible authority. 

 

 

 

 

Page 29

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 

 

d) Prevention of public nuisance. 

 

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and 

regular refresher training will also be undertaken.  Training records can be made 

available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers 

of a responsible authority. 

 

e) The protection of children from harm. 

 

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and 

regular refresher training will also be undertaken.  Training records can be made 

available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers 

of a responsible authority. 

 

A refusals book will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant 

officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon request. 

 

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at the premise, acceptable forms of 

identification are a passport, photocard driving licence and PASS accredited 

identification card. 

 

Spirits will be located behind the counter. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 30

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 31

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 32

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 33

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 

 

LOCKETT & CO DUE DILIGENCE 

PACKAGE OVERVIEW 
 

Lockett & Co will provide each licensed site with a complete due diligence package to 
consisting of the following material: 
 

1. A Premises Licence Manual: 
 

The manual consists of all the relevant information and guidance the licence holder 
would require relating to the premises licence and the requirements under the 
Licensing Act 2003.  There is a location within the manual to store Part A of the 
premises licence and instruction provided regarding the requirement of the Section 57 
notice and Part B Summary being displayed. 
 

2. Staff Training Manual: 
 

This manual is designed to enable the licence holder to undertake regular  in house 
staff training relating to alcohol and age restricted products to ensure that all staff 
members including any new members of staff understand their legal duties and what 
the requirements are under the Licensing Act 2003 for alcohol and age restricted 
products and the penalties that may be applicable if the law is not adhered to.  
 

3. Premises Refusals Log: 
 

The log is to enable all staff to record all details of any refused sales to customers (for 
example if they are underage, do not have any ID, etc). The log allows all refusals to 
be kept in one place and provides the detailed information that is required under the 
Licensing Act 2003, which can then be produced at any time upon request to the 
Police, Trading Standards or other relevant officer to ensure that staff has been 
compliant with the requirements.  This log is also signed off by the relevant DPS or site 
manager on a regular basis to ensure compliance.  
 

4. Premises Incident Log: 
                         
The log is to enable staff to record any incidents that occur at the premises (for 
example theft, non-payment for goods, drive offs, acts of aggression or violence, etc).  
 

5. Refusals Cards Alcohol: 
 

The cards are for the staff members serving customers to give out to the customer 
when they are refused service when trying to purchase alcohol, telling them why they 
were refused.  The use of the card can assist in reducing potential confrontation.  
 

6. Refusals Cards Age Restricted: 
 

The cards are for the staff members serving customers to give out to a customer when 
they are refused service for age restricted products, telling them why they were 
refused.  The use if the card can assist in reducing potential confrontation.  
 

7. U 25 Drink Awareness Badges: 
 

The badges are for staff members to wear on their uniform, to identify to customers 
that they will be requesting ID from anyone who appears to be under the age of 25 
when purchasing alcohol and age restricted products.  
 

Page 34

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 

 

8. U 25 Drink Awareness Posters (per set A3, A4 & A2): 
 

The posters are provided for the premises licence holder as a set of four to display in 
and around the premise, the four posters are as follows: 1. Advises that anyone who 
appears to be under the age of 25 will be asked for ID when purchasing alcohol, 2. 
Advises it is an offence to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol on behalf of 
anyone who is under the age of 18. 3. Advises that it is a criminal offence to buy 
alcohol on behalf of a child. 4. Advises that anyone who appears to be under the age 
of 25 will be ask to produce ID when buying any age restricted product. 
 
9. Tobacco Posters 
 
The posters are for the premises licence holder to display on or near to the cigarette 
gantry that it is illegal to sell tobacco products to anyone under the age of 18. The 
poster meets the legislative requirements that the retailer must display in respect of 
tobacco sales. 
 
 
 

10. Staff Guide to Selling Alcohol and Age Restricted Products Booklet: 
 

The small booklet is provided to each member of staff at the premises and is 
distributed to them as part of their in house training, it is designed as an easy guide for 
staff members to refer to regarding their responsibilities with regard to the sale of 
alcohol and age restricted products. 
 
Please note: Any legislative changes will be advised to the premises licence 
holder the changes will also be updated within the material provided to each site 
as and when it is required. 

Page 35

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 36

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 37

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 38

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 39

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 40

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 41

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



Page 42

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF AN APPLICATION TO VARY A  

PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

Notice is hereby given that an application was made to the 

GUILDFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL to vary a premises licence 

under the above Act on 7TH AUGUST 2015 
 

Applicant:    SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS LTD 
 

Address of premises:  SHELL HORSLEY, GUILDFORD 

ROAD, EAST HORSLEY, 

LEATHERHEAD, SURREY, KT24 

6TA. 
 

Proposed variation to the licensable activities: 
  

1. TO EXTEND THE HOURS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL 

(FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISE) TO 24 HOURS 

PER DAY, SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK. 2. ADD THE 

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 23.00-

05.00 HOURS SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK. 3. TO EXTEND 

THE CURRENT FOOTPRINT AND CHANGE THE INTERNAL 

LAYOUT OF THE PREMISE. 4. REMOVE CONDITIONS 

WHICH WILL NO LONGER BE RELEVANT SHOULD THE 

EXTENSION TO THE SALE OF ALCOHOL HOURS BE 

GRANTED.  

 

The postal address of the Licensing Authority where the register is 

kept and the application may be inspected is: 
 

*GUILDFORD BOROUGH COUNCIL, MILLMEAD HOUSE, 

MILLMEAD, GUILDFORD, GU2 4BB. 

Any person wishing to make representations on this matter shall 

give notice, in writing, stating the nature and grounds for making 

such representations to The Licensing Officer at the above 

address* within 28 days of the date of this notice – by the 

  4TH SEPTEMBER 2015. Further information is available on the 

web site www.guildford.gov.uk following the links. 
 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to 

knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection 

with an application and the maximum fine on summary conviction 

of such an offence is £5000. 

Lockett & Co – duly authorised agents  
Page 43

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 3



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 26 August 2015 11:10
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Refuelling Station East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Adrian Platt   
Sent: 26 August 2015 10:54 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Refuelling Station East Horsley 
 
For the attention of Mark Adams and Peter Muir 
 
Dear Sirs, 
I have just learned that Shell have applied under the Licensing Act to extend the sale of Alcohol to 24 hours per day 
at their East Horsley refuelling station. 
 
I am deeply shocked at this application and I object to the application under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for 
the following reasons :‐ 
1] The thought of alcohol being sold at a location where 90% of the customers will be in cars is unbelievable. 
Availability of alcohol all night at a garage is  bound to risk public safety. 
2] The thought of cars being allowed to access the location all night for alcohol and other products would be totally 
unfair to the houses which abut the station. This noise and all night access would cause a public nuisance  to them 
and other nearby villagers in this rural village. 
3] Since the whole idea of allowing Public Houses to be open 24/7 has now been totally discredited by the obvious 
increase in crime, it would be even less appropriate at this location. Furthermore there is a perfectly adequate 
Public House opposite the station where anyone can buy alcohol already. It seems obvious to me that anyone 
wishing to buy alcohol in the middle of the night at a garage is highly likely to be a source of anti‐social behaviour 
and cause a  likely increase in crime. 
 
I urge you to reject this application. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
Adrian Platt 
Hatchfield Cottage 
Butlers Hill 
West Horsley 

Page 45

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

KT24 6AZ 
 
Please note, record and use my new email address. 

 
 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 46

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 47

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Alastair Weight 
Sent: 20 August 2015 14:47
To: Peter Muir
Subject: Re: OBJECTION TO LICENSING APPLICATION [UNC]

Dear Mr Muir 
 
I disagree. 
 
My email covers two areas of relevance: 

2. Public safety  
 
we do not need potentially even more inebriated people "topping up" after an evening in the pub 
 
3. Public nuisance 
 
and increasing the amount of litter and discarded bottles & cans above that which the villagers already have 
to remove from gardens and the pavements.  
 
I did not mention in my previous email the occasional singing & chanting which occurs at 23.15. This can 
only increase with further alcohol consumption. 
 
 
Alastair Weight 
 
On 20 August 2015 at 14:28, Peter Muir <Peter.Muir@guildford.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Mr Weight, 

  

Thank  you  for  your  email  regarding  the  application  to  vary  the  licence  for  Shell Horsley.  The  licensing
authority has deemed that your representation  is not relevant as  it does not relate to the  likely effect of
the grant of the application on the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives, listed below.  

1. The prevention of crime and disorder 
2. Public safety 
3. The prevention of public nuisance 
4. The protection of children from harm 

  

Should you wish to submit a further objection which refers to the likely effect of the grant of the variation on one or 
more of these objectives, please ensure you do so by no later than 4 September 2015, as objections received after 
this date cannot be considered. 

  

Yours sincerely, 

  
Page 48

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

  

Peter Muir 

Licensing Officer 

Health and Community Care Services 

  

Telephone:      01483 444110  

Email:              peter.muir@guildford.gov.uk 

Secure email: peter.muir@guildford.gcsx.gov.uk     (for up to restricted) 

  

www.guildford.gov.uk  

Guildford Borough Council  

Millmead House  

Guildford  

Surrey GU2 4BB  

  

Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 

  

From: Alastair Weight   
Sent: 20 August 2015 14:13 
To: Licensing Unit 
Cc:  
Subject: OBJECTION TO LICENSING APPLICATION 

  

For the attention of Mark Adams/Peter Muir 

  

I am writing in connection with an application by Shell UK Oil Products to vary a premises license 
under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for their service station at East Horsley. 

  

I have been advised that Shell Horsley are seeking to extend the sale of alcohol to 24 hours per day and to 
enable the provision of "refreshment" from 23.00-05.00. 

  

Page 49

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



3

I wish to register my objection to this application in the strongest possible terms. 

  

The village is already well served by outlets offering the sale of alcohol and food within reasonable hours. 
Indeed, the Duke of Wellington is only a few metres away!  

  

The proposal is unnecessary and inconsistent with the needs of the village and even with those of the 
travelling public for such an extension. 

  

We are in a residential area and already suffer from litter and drinks cans/bottles discarded by customers 
leaving the Duke of Wellington.  

  

The prospect of this problem growing by revellers who decant from there to "top up" at the Shell station is 
completely unacceptable.  

  

The Shell application for extended hours must be refused! 
 
 
Alastair Weight 

  

Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED EXTERNAL 
  

Guildford Borough Council has arrangements for handling sensitive emails. For more information on how you may be affected please go to 
www.guildford.gov.uk/SecureEmail. If you have received this message in error, please (a) notify the sender immediately, (b) destroy this email and any 
attachments, and (c) do not use, copy, and/or disclose this email or any attachments to any person. 

Guildford Borough Council regularly updates virus software to ensure as far as poss ble that its networks are free of viruses. However, you will need to check 
this message and any attachments for viruses as Guildford Borough Council can take no responsibility for any computer virus that might be transferred by 
this email.  

The contents of this email may not reflect Guildford Borough Council policy. We store and monitor all emails and attachments sent and received by Guildford 
Borough Council employees in our Cryoserver system for up to 4 years to prevent misuse of the Council's networks. 

 

Page 50

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 12:02
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley - GUPLA0201 [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Mandy Pye   
Sent: 19 August 2015 11:34 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley - GUPLA0201 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
I object to the Licensing of Shell Horsley to be allowed to sell Alcohol 24/7 seven days a week.  
 
There is no necessity for people to be able to purchase alcohol throughout the night. Being able to do so 
only puts the surrounding residential areas at greater risk of unsocial behaviour due to the imbibing of 
alcohol. Although the staff will be trained and security will be in place on the Shell Horsley premises, the 
security doesn't go beyond those boundaries. What do the residents do if they're on the receiving end of any 
nuisance caused as this will put further strains upon policing the area? 
 
I feel it is very sad that there are those in our society that feel it is necessary for alcohol to be purchased at 
any time of the day. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Mrs Amanda Pye 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 51

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 18 August 2015 08:45
To: Mark Adams; Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell UK OIL PRODUCTS APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE ( 

EAST HORSLEY ) [UNC]

 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 17 August 2015 19:31 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell UK OIL PRODUCTS APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE ( EAST HORSLEY ) 
 
FOA Mark Adams / Peter Muir 
 
I write to object strongly to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the Shell Garage on the A246 in East 
Horsley. These premises are attached to the Horsley Conservation Area on Green Belt land 
and are situated in a residential area. The increase in noise and light pollution 
throughout the night would be immense. They already sell alcohol throughout the day until 
22.00 hrs and it is quite unnecessary to extend these hours further. When someone has 
bought their alcohol in the middle of the night they will take it outside and drink it. 
Where will the Police be monitoring the situation with regard to nuisance , noise etc? 
There is absolutely no need for the sale of refreshments of any kind in the early hours of 
the morning. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
Andrew Cova 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 52

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: AH FRACKIEWICZ 
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:19
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Shell Garage at East Horsley: Variation of Licence to Sell Alcohol 24/7

For the attention of the Licensing Officer 
 
 
Variation of Premises Licence at Shell Garage, East Horsley 
 
 
For the Attention of Mark Adams / Peter Muir 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
I write to object to the Shell UK Oil Products Ltd application to vary a premises licence under Section 34 
of The Licensing Act 2003 for the premises at Shell Horsley, Guildford Road, East Horsley, Leatherhead, 
Surrey, KT24 6TA.  
 
I am a resident of East Horsley and object strongly to this application and the provisions therein of (a) 
extending the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24/7, (b) adding the provision of late night refreshment 24/7 
and (c) removing licence conditions which will no longer be relevant should the extension of alcohol 
hours be granted. 
 
There is absolutely no need to have alcohol available for purchase in East Horsley on a 24 hours per day, 
seven days per week basis. East Horsley remains a village and offers plenty of opportunity for people to 
buy alcohol via pubs, off-licensed shops and other retailers at sensible times of the day. Allowing such a 
change would, in my opinion, provide a magnet for additional and undesirable traffic and noise at night in 
a quiet and rural area, especially with houses in close proximity and with the likelihood of new 
homes being built close to the garage.  
 
Such extended times for purchasing alcohol would probably also increase traffic coming through East 
Horsley along the B2039 in order to reach this all night alcohol facility. I simply cannot understand the 
need to provide an opportunity for people to purchase alcohol overnight!  
 
It would also be a retrograde step to encourage more alcohol consumption especially at a time when the 
govt is warning of the health dangers and increasing demands on the NHS. 
 
Furthermore this garage is on a major road [A246] and the opportunities to buy alcohol after pubs/shops 
etc are closed makes no sense and is arguably dangerous as drivers will be the main purchasers. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
  
Andrew Frackiewicz             

Address: Camelot, Pennymead Drive, East Horsley, Leatherhead, Surrey, KT24 5AH 

 

Page 53

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From:
Sent: 28 August 2015 21:26
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Fw: Shell Oil Products application to vary a premises licence at East Horsley

 
 
Sent from Windows Mail 
 

From: David Harrisonguildford.gov.uk 
Sent: Friday, 28 August 2015 11:43 
To: licensing@guildford.co.uk 
Cc: Jennifer Harrison 
 
 
 
 
Attention Mark Adams/Peter Muir 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We are objecting to the Shell Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under Section 24 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
This does not seem to be a sensible move to us.  To offer alcohol for sale on a 24 hour basis is likely to 
have a severely detrimental effect upon the neighbourhood.  We should not be encouraging out of hours 
drinking when there are many restaurants, pubs and off licences in the area offering perfectly adequate 
facilities during “normal” hours.  
 
Apart from noise and light pollution affecting neighbouring properties it can only encourage excessive 
drinking and possible hooliganism from people who have already had their fair share of alcohol.  It is also 
hardly likely to be conducive to road safety. 
 
We recommend that this application is turned down. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Ann and David Harrison  
(Oakview, Farm Close, East Horsley KT24 5AE) 
 

Page 54

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 04 September 2015 08:49
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Licensing Application for Shell Horsley, Guildford Road, East Horsley, Leatherhead, 

Surrey KT24 6TA [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 03 September 2015 19:27 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Licensing Application for Shell Horsley, Guildford Road, East Horsley, Leatherhead, Surrey KT24 6TA 
 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell UK Oil Products Application to vary a premises licence under Section 34 
of the Licensing Act 2003 
  
Attention: Mark Adams and Peter Muir 
 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Application by Shell Oil Products Ltd to vary a premises licence under the above act for the 
following garage - 
            Shell Horsley, Guildford Road, East Horsley, Leatherhead, Surrey KT24 6TA 
 
I wish to lodge my objections to the above application for the following reasons: 
 
1. Public Safety 
This garage is situated on a very busy road (A246) very close to a busy T junction where the 
B2039 joins the A246. The B2039 brings traffic from Horsley, from the A3, and from Cobham to 
meet the A246. There are frequent accidents; collisions occur because the garage entrance and 
exit are so close together.  
It is also a particularly hazardous stretch of road because there are two sharp bends within a 
short distance of each other. This garage is BETWEEN the two bends; cars frequently fail 
to make the bend particularly at night. 

Page 55

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

The increased hours would increase the hazards for motorists particularly with the sale 
of alcohol involved. 
 
2. Prevention of Public Nuisance 
To allow the garage to sell alcohol for 24 hours a day for 7 days a week would greatly increase the
noise and light pollution in the middle of a residential area. It is not in the middle of a shopping 
area; it is right next door to people's homes, a hotel and the Horsley Conservation area. There are 
perfectly adequate shops in Horsley which villagers are keen to support and which open for 
reasonable hours. 
 
3. The Protection of Children from Harm 
I am firmly of the opinion that the sale of alcohol should be very carefully policed and 
monitored to prevent under age drinking.   
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Ann R Cook 
Wind Whispers 
Chalk Lane 
East Horsley 
Leatherhead  
Surrey KT24 6TH 
 
 
 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 56

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 18 August 2015 08:45
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence [UNC]

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 17 August 2015 20:30 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence 
 
Dear Mr Adams and Mr Muir,  
 
I would like to object to the Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence 
under section 34 of the licensing act 2003. I think that this would have a detrimental 
affect on the local residential area, damage local businesses and increase both light and 
noise pollution. I feel there is no need for the sale of alcohol to be 24 hours a day in a 
rural residential location.  
 
Please take this email as a record of my objection.  
 
Many thanks, 
Anne Elkington 
Red Chimneys, 
Chalk Lane, 
East Horsley, 
KT24 6TJ 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 57

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 04 September 2015 08:50
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Objection to the Shell Oil UK Products Application for its site in East Horsley on the 

A246 [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 04 September 2015 03:06 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Objection to the Shell Oil UK Products Application for its site in East Horsley on the A246 
 
Dear Mr Adams and Mr Muir 
We would like to object very strongly to the above application by Shell Oil UK Products, to vary a premises license 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, for the following reasons - 
1. If granted, this will inevitably lead to a full planning application to open this site for just this purpose. 
2. This site is on a busy main road, where any alcohol consumption by drivers and passengers would raise the traffic 
accident risk enormously. It is located on a dangerous S bend and junction ( where accidents are already frequent) 
and close to communities for the aged and infirm. 
3. The premises are on Green Belt land, adjoining a conservation area and in a quiet residential area. It will inevitably 
mean an increase in anti-social behaviour, crime and disorder, thus creating a public nuisance.  
4. It will result in a large increase in light and noise pollution in a residential area. 
5. There is absolutely no need for a site here to sell alcohol throughout the day and night. The area is well served by 
public houses, hotels and supermarkets providing alcohol but from much more suitable and suitably located premises.
Sincerely 
Anthony and Ingrid Hobson 
Thatch End, The Warren 
East Horsley, Surrey KT245RH 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 58

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 11:48
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: twenty four hour license for Shell garage in East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Thompson, Tony   
Sent: 24 August 2015 11:21 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: twenty four hour license for Shell garage in East Horsley 
 
Attention Mark Adams 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
I read with concern of the application for a twenty four hour license to sell alcohol at the Shell garage in East Horsley 
 
Although the A 246 is a major road this is a relatively quiet residential area. It is totally inappropriate to propose that 
the garage be allowed to sell alcohol  ( or ,indeed anything ) twenty four hours a day The noise and light pollution 
would inevitably create a significant disturbance and constitute a public nuisance 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Anthony Thompson 
 

Withers LLP 
16 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7EG 

 
 
www.withersworldwide.com 
 
Withersworldwide  
London, Geneva, Zurich, Milan, Padua 
Hong Kong, Singapore, Tokyo, British Virgin Islands 
New York, Greenwich, New Haven, San Francisco 
Los Angeles, Rancho Santa Fe, San Diego  
 
 
Withers SBL  
Melbourne, Sydney  

Page 59

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

 
Withers LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC301149 and 
is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority with registered number 352314. Further information 
on the SRA rules and regulations can be found at http://www.sra.org.uk/solicitors/handbook/code/content.page 
 
The firm's registered office is at 16 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7EG. A full list of members' names and their 
professional qualifications may be inspected at our registered office, 16 Old Bailey.  
 
This email (and any attachments) is confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient please immediately notify the sender then delete it from your system. You should not copy it or use it for any 
purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person.  

 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 60

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Braemore, High Park Avenue, East Horsley, Surrey KT24 5DB 

email:        

 

                                                                                                                       MARK ADAMS /PETER MUIR   licensing@guildford.gov.uk 

 

31st August 2015                

 

Dear Sirs 

I am writing to register my opposition to the  application of Shell under 

Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003, to vary the Premises Licence of 

the Shell garage on the A246 at  East Horsley to enable it to sell alcohol 

24 hours a day and to provide ‘refreshment’ between 2300 hours and 

0500 hours.  

The site is on green belt land adjoining a conservation area and is 

surrounded, not only by residential housing, but a nearby Care Home 

and sheltered accommodation for the elderly on St Martin’s Close. Their 

entitlement to the quiet enjoyment of their homes will inevitably be 

compromised in an unacceptable manner by this application, should it 

be granted.  

There will not only be an increase in noise pollution from car engines 

and slamming doors and loud car music, but disturbance to local 

residents from the glaring lighting of the garage site that will be present 

every night, thus creating a public nuisance. 

Such a Licence will undoubtedly attract more people to the area, either 

by car, with the added risks of drink- driving incidents and injuries, and 

add to local anti-social behaviour, littering and noise, as the availability 

of alcohol sold for consumption off the premises 24 hours will tend to 

cause people to congregate after hours on the grassy area adjoining the 

Duke of Wellington Public House and the nearby bus stop bench on the 

A246, where a wall separates the Care Home from the road. 

Page 61

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4

mailto:licensing@guildford.gov.uk


It will be impossible for garage staff to prevent alcohol being bought from 

them and distributed to minors, once off site, thus putting children under 

age at risk of harm. 

In addition to these objections it should be noted that the site is on a 

dangerous bend on the A246, which makes it hazardous to enter and 

exit the site, and there is a junction in the road to and from East Horsley 

which causes problems and accidents already, without adding to the 

volume of traffic trying to use the garage site and creating an increased  

risk to public safety. 

It is for all these reasons that I urge that the Shell Application be 

rejected. 

 

Yours faithfully  

Mrs Barbara Forrest 

  

 

Page 62

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 63

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 16:10
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley Garage [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Marlene Brown   
Sent: 19 August 2015 16:05 
To: Licensing Unit 
Cc: Jenny Wicks 
Subject: Shell Horsley Garage 
 
For the attention of Mark Adams / Peter Muir  Licensing Officers 
 
Sent from my iPad 
Dear Sirs, 
We are residents of Guildford Lodge Drive in East Horsley and were very concerned to see 
on visiting the Shell Horsley garage recently that Shell UK Oil Products Ltd. have applied 
to extend their hours of operation,including the sale of alcohol,to 24hours per day and 
7days per week. 
Interestingly, the garage is currently closed for alterations,which if related to this 
application,would seem a little premature! 
This proposal is totally unacceptable,unnecessary in our opinion,and contravenes the long 
standing planning restrictions on operations at this site granted in 1994 under 
ref.90/p/1676. 
We understand that planning approval was given at that time for the garage to open Mon‐
Sat.from 07.00‐22.00 hours and 09.00‐20.00 Sundays and bank holidays. These restrictions 
were imposed to protect local residents who objected to changes on this site at the time 
of initial redevelopment into a service station. These objections,which remain 
valid,included the effects of noise and light pollution on their near neighbours,objection 
to a commercial development in a primarily residential area, and close to green belt land 
and safety issues re.access to the A246. 
The proposed revision to the opening hours of this garage and the extended approval to 
sell alcohol  24 hours daily is likely to make this site a focal point for late night 
drinkers,and could well result in anti social behaviour. This potential is exacerbated by 
the close proximity of The Duke of Wellington Pub being yards away from the 
site,therefore,offering the opportunity for pub customers to acquire alcohol after pub 
closing time. A real possibility for anti social behaviour and encouraging the prospect of 

Page 64

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

drink driving. Surely in a  residential area householders are entitled to an undisturbed 
night's sleep. 
Furthermore as residents of East Horsley for over 30 years we do not feel that there is 
either the need or justification for a 24/7 petrol station in East Horsley. There are 
already numerous 24/7 petrol stations in a close proximity eg A3 Ripley and Guidford 
itself.  
Clearly, we are against this proposal. 
Yous faithfully, 
Bob and Marlene Brown. 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 65

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 07 September 2015 08:30
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Pllanning Application by Shell UK UKOil Products to vary a Premises Licence under 

Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. [UNC]

 
 

From: brian seymour cobley   
Sent: 04 September 2015 19:30 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Pllanning Application by Shell UK UKOil Products to vary a Premises Licence under Section 34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
To Mark Adams/Peter Muir, 
                I wish to object to this proposal in the strongest possible terms on the 
grounds of night-long noise, disturbance & Public Safety. Briaan Cobley 
 
 
Brian Cobley 

 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 66

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 26 August 2015 12:11
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: 24/7 sale of alcohol in East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Brian David   
Sent: 26 August 2015 12:09 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: 24/7 sale of alcohol in East Horsley 
 
Dear Mark Adams/ Peter Muir, 
                                                        I am writing to object to the Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a 
premises licence under section 34 of the licensing act 2003.  
I am a resident of East Horsley [Fielders Lodge, KT24 5AN] and object strongly to this application. East 
Horsley remains a village and offers plenty of opportunity for people to buy alcohol via pubs, off licensed 
shops and other retailers. We have absolutely no need to have alcohol available for purchase 24/7. 
 It would be a retrograde step to encourage more alcohol consumption especially at a time when the 
govt is warning of the health dangers and increasing demands on the NHS. 
Furthermore this garage is on a major road [A246] and the opportunities to buy alcohol after pubs/shops 
etc are closed makes no sense and is arguably dangerous as drivers will be the main purchasers . 
In addition it will create more noise and pollution if people are encouraged to drive to the garage outside 
of the usual hours when alcohol is available for purchase. 
Yours sincerely, 
  
Brian David 
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 67

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 68

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 26 August 2015 10:45
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: Objection to licensing application in East Horsley [UNC]

 
 

From: Chris Hadley   
Sent: 26 August 2015 10:04 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Fwd: Objection to licensing application in East Horsley 
 
 

 
Dear Peter  
 
Please accept my objection to the application by the Shell UK oil products application to vary a 
premise license under section 34 of the licensing act 2003.  
 
As a nearby resident I feel that this will have a detrimental effect to the local residential area 
associated both with extended commercial activity as well as the potential for anti social behaviour 
often associated with the extended sale of alcohol.  
 
Thank you for receiving my objection and please let me know if you need anything further from me.  
 
Kind Regards  
 
Christopher Hadley.  

 
 

 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 69

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Claire Sinclair 
Sent: 30 August 2015 08:52
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: FAO Mark Adams or Peter Muir re application for 24/7 licensing objection

Importance: High

Dear Sirs 
 
I am writing because I strenuously object to Shell UK Oil Products’ application to vary a premises licence under 
Section 24 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

The application relates to the Shell Garage on the corner of Epsom road where it meets the end of Ockham road 
South by the Duke of wellington pub and the Ramada Jarvis Thatchers hotel ( or whatever it is calling itself these 
days.) 
 
The site is in green belt, in a residential area. There will be a massive increase in light and noise pollution, there will 
be a detrimental effect on other commercial businesses in Horsley, and it encourages the sale of alcohol ‐ why 
should this be allowed 24/7?  
 
It is entirely inappropriate and not in keeping with the local area or businesses. There are many older people who 
live in sheltered accommodation / care homes extremely near to the site and the added activity of potentially drunk 
customers would be most unwelcome and very undesirable.  
I also see this application as an interim measure before they apply to open the site 24 hours, constantly, for the sale 
of anything. 
 
This application should not be approved. I am a local resident and vote in the Guildford ward. 
 
kind regards 
 
Claire Sinclair 
51 Nightingale Crescent 
West Horsley 
Surrey 
KT24 6PD 

 
 
 
 

I am using the Free version of SPAMfighter. 
SPAMfighter has removed 8 of my spam emails to date. 
 
Do you have a slow PC? Try a free scan!  

Page 70

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 17 August 2015 11:07
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Variation 230899 Shell Horsley Garage [UNC]

 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jenny Wicks 
Sent: 17 August 2015 10:58 
To: Licensing Unit 
Cc: Matthew Sarti 
Subject: Variation 230899 Shell Horsley Garage 
 
Dear Licensing Department 
 
I object to this application. 
 
The hours of opening at this garage were set by planning permission 90/P/1676, condition 24.  The hours are 7am to 10pm Monday to 
Saturday and 9am to 8pm Sundays and Bank Holidays.  This condition was imposed to safeguard the amenity of nearby residents who are 
vulnerable to noise disturbance. 
 
I do not know why the applicant has applied for the change in opening hours through the Licensing system and not the Planning system, 
but any opening beyond the hours set out in the Planning condition will cause confusion and difficulty, besides disturbance to nearby 
residents. 
 
Councillor Jenny Wicks 
 
Councillor for Clandon and Horsley 
 
 
 
Sent with Good (www.good.com) 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

P
age 71

A
genda item

 num
ber: 2

A
ppendix 4



Page 72

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 73

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 74

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 75

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 04 September 2015 08:49
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Application under the Licensing Act::   regarding the Sale of Alcohol at the Shell UK 

Oil Products premises in East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: David Foot   
Sent: 03 September 2015 21:06 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Application under the Licensing Act:: regarding the Sale of Alcohol at the Shell UK Oil Products premises in 
East Horsley 
 
  
For the Attention of Mark Adams and Peter Muir 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
I wish to object to the application by Shell to extend the hours in which they can sell alcohol at 
their petrol station in East Horsley.  The garage is  on a very dangerous bend almost next door 
to a major road junction where the A246 joins the Ockham Road South through the village of 
Horsley.  There have been several accidents within a few yards of the entrance to the Shell 
premises. I cannot see that there is any demand for this extension of hours, and it would 
inevitably develop into a public nuisance, situated as it is close to the Duke of Wellington pub. 
  
This is not a safe place to sell alcohol outside the normal hours of business, so please register 
my objection to this unwelcome proposal. 
  
Yours faithfully 
  
David Foot. 
  
Address, The Warren,  Chalk Lane, East Horsley, Leatherhead,  Surrey,  KT24 6TH 
  

 
 

Page 76

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 13:45
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell service station, Epsom Road, East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: David Roberts   
Sent: 24 August 2015 13:22 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell service station, Epsom Road, East Horsley 
 
Dear Licensing Department,  
 
I am writing formally to object to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence 
under Section 24 of the Licensing Act 2003.  Shell have applied to extend the sale of alcohol to 24 
hours per day every day, plus provide "refreshment" from 2300-0500 7 days a week . I object on 
the following grounds: 

• If granted this will inevitably spark a planning application to open the site 24/7 for a wide 
range of purposes. It has already been proposed to close the Post Office in Bishopsmead 
Parade and re-locate it to the Shell station, which is unsuitable - not least because it would 
be a long, uphill walk for elderly people living in East Horsley who rely most on Post Office 
services.  There are also proposals to replace the Ramada Inn on the next-door site with 
housing which would add to traffic turning in and out of this short, windy, dangerous section 
of busy A-road.  In addition, there are longer-term plans, under the Juneja draft Local Plan, 
to erect large housing estates across the Horsley area.  The application cannot therefore 
be seen just as a simple licensing proposal.  It needs to be judged in the context of the 
dramatic planning changes proposed for the immediate vicinity and would contribute to 
over-development. 

• If granted, the application will massively increase local traffic, not just in the immediate 
vicinity but all along Ockham Road North and South, Forest Road etc.  Ockham Road 
traffic has already doubled in the last 12 years or so. 

• The proposal would increase noise and light pollution and will have a detrimental knock-on 
effect on local shops in the Horsley area.  Light pollution has already increased 
phenomenally with the opening of the nearby M25 Cobham service station with harmful 
effects on local wildlife such as pipistrelle bats.   

Page 77

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

• The congestion and pollution involved would impact on the integrity of the Green Belt 
where the Shell station is situated, and on the adjacent AONB.  Shell are in breach of the 
NPPF by showing no "exceptional circumstances" to justify these impacts. 

• Public safety would be harmed given that the service station is located on a dangerous 
double bend on the Epsom Road close to the Ockham Road turn-off.  An increase in night-
time traffic on this section of road is bound to lead to accidents, particularly when the Post 
Office and Ramada site proposals are added to the equation. 

• Night-time sales of alcohol at this quiet, rural location risks increasing crime and disorder, 
creating a nuisance to local residents and exposing children to potential harm.  It will make 
the Shell station, together with the Wellington pub across the road, a magnet for late-night 
and after-hours drinkers and revellers in a way that is inconsistent with the site's non-urban 
nature. 

• The applicants have not demonstrated any demand for 24-hour shopping disrupting life in 
this quiet, rural location.  The new M25 Cobham services, just 3 miles away, has only 
recently added huge additional retail capacity which is now far in excess of the area's night-
time demand. 

Sincerely, 
  
David Roberts    
Meadows, Ockham Road North 
West Horsley 
KT24 6PE 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 78

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Mark Adams
Sent: 01 September 2015 16:48
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: For the kind attention of Mark Adams: Objection to proposed premises license 

variation, Shell petrol station, East Horsley [UNC]

 
 

From: David Tod   
Sent: 01 September 2015 15:20 
To: Mark Adams; Customer Services 
Cc: East Horsley Parish Council;  
Subject: For the kind attention of Mark Adams: Objection to proposed premises license variation, Shell petrol 
station, East Horsley 
 
Letter to Mr Mark Adams 
Licensing Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House 
Guildford 
Surrey GU2 4BB 
 
1 September 2015 
 
Re: Variation Reference: 230899, License GUPLA0201 
PROPOSED PREMISES LICENSE VARIATION APPLICATION BY SHELL 
PETROL STATION, GUILDFORD ROAD, EAST HORSLEY, KT24 6TA 
 
Dear Mr Adams,  
  
I am writing to object to Shell UK Oil Products' application to vary the terms of 
their license to sell alcohol at their premises in Guildford Road, East Horsley to 
24 hours per day, seven days per week. 
 
My reasons for objecting are that this will create a public nuisance, will lead to 
increased disorder and concerns for public safety and will add noise and light 
pollution in this otherwise quiet greenbelt area. 
  
These premises are on land adjoining a conservation area and a quiet 
residential and greenbelt area.  Shell's application for a 24/7 operation has not 
been tested with local residents for need or desire.  From the survey I have 
done, there is no desire for a 24/7 operation; and most particularly, not for the 
sale of alcohol on the roadside between 23.00 and 05.00.  This petrol station 
is located on a difficult-to-navigate S-bend on the A246 at the junction with the 
B2039.  

Page 79

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

 
I trust that you will consider my objection and look forward to hearing from 
you. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
David Tod 
 
Bramble Hill 
Park Horsley 
East Horsley 
Surrey KT24 5RZ 
 
 
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED EXTERNAL 
  

Page 80

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 12:29
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: SHELL OIL PRODUCTS VARYING A LICENCE APPLICATION - EAST HORSLEY - 

OBJECTION [UNC]

Importance: High

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: David Weight   
Sent: 19 August 2015 12:28 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: SHELL OIL PRODUCTS VARYING A LICENCE APPLICATION - EAST HORSLEY - OBJECTION 
Importance: High 
 
FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR MARK ADAMS AND MR PETER MUIR 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Re: Application for Alcohol Licence – Shell Garages, Horsley 
 
I understand that an application has been made to vary a premises licence under Section 34 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 by Shell Oil Products for the East Horsley Petrol Garage to sell alcohol 
24hours per day and provide refreshments overnight for 7- days per week. 
 
I should like to object most strongly to this application for the following reasons: 
 

• It is not in keeping with the village environment 
• The area is already well served by suitable hostelries 
• This could damage already established businesses within the Horsley’s 
• The established businesses that could be damaged are located in much more convenient 

locations within the village and are therefore more accessible to the families, the elderly 
and disabled 

• Passing traffic along the A246 after 10.30pm is minimal, so it is unclear what market this 
application is focused upon 

• Opening for 24-hours doubtless means that the garage will remain illuminated all night 
which will be a significant source of light pollution 

Page 81

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

• Providing overnight refreshments, including alcohol, will likely lead to antisocial behaviour 
in the local area and unnecessary noise pollution in a residential area 

• The provision of 24-hour refreshment services is incongruous with this residential area and 
will disturb the established village environment 

• Encouraging the sale of alcohol in this way has been shown to be detrimental as the ‘café 
culture’ it was supposed to encouraged has simply not materialised and alcohol related 
anti-social behaviour has increased since 2003 

• A hotel exists next door to the petrol station which provides equivalent services 
• Alcohol is a serious health risk and continuous drinking should not be encouraged, and can 

be  particularly dangerous associated with driving 
 
The application made by Shell Oil Products will severely encroach upon the village environment of 
the Horsley’s and serve no useful purpose. Quite the opposite in fact. A decision in favour of this 
application will be most detrimental and I strongly object. 
 
It is hoped that you will take my objections into account when considering this application and 
would be grateful for you acknowledgement of the safe receipt of this message. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
David Weight           
143 The Street 
West Horsley 
Surrey 
KT24 6HY 

 
 

  
  
 
 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 82

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 83

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: andrea beaton 
Sent: 31 August 2015 20:39
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Objection to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under section 

34 of the licensing act 2003 - East Horsley

Dear Mr Adams and Mr Muir, 
 
I have been given your names as appropriate contacts for my objection to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a 
premises licence under section 34 of the licensing act 2003.  
 
I live in the property adjoining the Shell station and as such have been observing activities there for the last 4 years. I 
have significant concerns that an alteration in the licensing agreement will result in a number of problems. As you 
know, the Shell premises are on Green Belt land adjoining a conservation area and in an extremely quiet residential 
area. The local licensed premises make great efforts to ensure that their customers are respectful of the local 
neighbourhood and do not cause a nuisance. I have serious concerns that the uncontrolled sale of alcohol after 11pm 
at a site whose major purpose is the sale of fuel will result in a public nuisance, an increase in disorderly behaviour 
and potentially a risk to public safety.  
 
The site is on a busy bend on the A246 and increased traffic on the site may well result in an increase in accidents at 
what is already a difficult turning. I am very worried that sale of alcohol to customers who are mostly accessing the 
site by car and late at night may well result in an increase in driving under the influence of alcohol and a significant 
implication for public safety.  
 
My other major concern as a Consultant Paediatrician who has been working in the NHS for nearly 20 years is the 
potential for children to purchase alcohol from the site. As I have already mentioned, the majority of customers are 
motorists however the site does attract teenagers on foot who are looking for a place to gather. In the past I have 
observed groups of teenagers, some younger than 14 and on bikes gathering at the site in the late evenings and 
moving on quickly when they realise it is not open. I am extremely worried that this site will become a magnet for local 
young people who will be able to purchase alcohol (or have it purchased for them) resulting in antisocial and risky 
behaviours that may lead to injury or death if they then try and travel home in an inebriated state along a busy "A" 
road late at night.  
 
As an aside, a wall on the Shell property was recently damaged by a driver. He was attended to by a member of the 
public who described him as inebriated. He told the person assisting him that he was trying to find more alcohol. 
Obviously this is nothing more than a coincidence and is second hand information, but I am worried that the sale of 
alcohol late at night at the Shell premises may become the cause rather than the victim of such incidents.  
 
I hope that you and your department can take my concerns seriously as they are based on observation, experience 
and a real concern for the wellbeing and safety of my neighbours and other members of the public.  
 
Kindest regards, 
 
Dr Andrea Beaton 
 
Guildford Lodge 
Ockham Road South 
East Horsley 
KT24 6RL 
 

 
 
 

Page 84

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 85

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 86

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 87

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:39
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley 24 hr Licensing ! [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Bruno & Elisabeth   
Sent: 18 August 2015 17:05 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley 24 hr Licensing ! 
 
As a resident of Horsley I strongly oppose the plan to extend the sale of alcohol to 24/7 by Shell UK Oil 
Products under section 34 of the licensing act 2003. 
It is ludicrous to sell alcohol from a petrol station! 
We do not want the disturbance that this will cause to the now planned housing right beside the garage. 
We do not want young people in the village to have access to alcohol late at night. 
We do not want the extra traffic that this will generate. 
Yours sincerely 
Elisabeth de Souza 
Hideaway Cottage  
Surrey Gdns 
Effingham Jcn, KT24 5HH 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 88

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 02 September 2015 08:44
To: Mark Adams; Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell UK Oil Products Application to Vary a Premises License at SHELL HORSLEY 

[UNC]

 

From: Eddie Kaya   
Sent: 01 September 2015 19:50 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell UK Oil Products Application to Vary a Premises License at SHELL HORSLEY 
 
Attention of: Mark Adams / Peter Muir, 
 
This is an objection to the above application under section 34 of the licensing act 2003 for 
the following reasons: 
 

1. As we live on the Guildford Road & very close to the sharp bend at Chalk Lane which 
is already an accident black spot, we are very concerned that this type of 
establishment would lead to an increase in road  accidents. This is based on our 
experience of having had our front fencing demolished twice in car accidents & 
witnessed several other accidents very close to our property & Shell Horsley. 

2. Although this is a busy road during the day going through a residential area, it is very 
quiet early evening onwards. With the Shell Horsley application to sell alcohol 24 
hours a day, plus provide refreshment 2300 to 0500 seven days a week, we fear that 
that there will be a significant increase in public noise pollution during the night 
causing unwanted disturbance to sleeping hours. 

3. The Horsleys already have numerous establishments where alcohol may be purchased 
during regular hours & we feel that this Shell Horsley application will have a 
detrimental impact on the existing local businesses. 

4. With the Shell Horsley application to sell alcohol 24 hours a day, plus provide 
refreshment 2300 to 0500 seven days a week, we fear that this will also lead to an 
increase in nuisance & damage to property in the locality of the Horsley Shell. 
 

We hope that our concerns above are taken into consideration when Guildford Council is 
assessing the above application. 
 
Best Regards  
Elizabeth & Eddie Kaya 

 
address: Eddie & Elizabeth Kaya, Tudor House, Guildford Road, East Horsley, Surrey KT24 5RX, UK  
home tel:   
work tel:   
 
   
NOTICE:  
The information within this message is confidential and for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you must not 
disseminate, copy or take action reliant upon this information. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender. The views expressed in 
this message are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Moduletech Ltd.  
You are advised that you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment to this e-mail. No respons bility can be accepted for any 

Page 89

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

damage sustained as a result of any software viruses. No responsibility is accepted by the sender's employer for the contents of personal e-mails, or for e-
mails unconnected with its business  

  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 90

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 10:59
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell garage, East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Briony Hutchins   
Sent: 24 August 2015 10:56 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell garage, East Horsley 
 
I am e mailing to voice my objection to the above garage proposal of Extending the 
Licensing sale to 24 hours, on the A246, in East Horsley on the grounds mentioned below. 
 
The site is on a busy double bend in this road, very near a junction to proceed down to 
the village of East Horsley, confusing enough at the moment without any added traffic 
volume. 
 
Safety, as referred to above and the site is also within the Horsley Conservation Area. 
 
Pollution, with added traffic flow if allowed to proceed. 
 
Lastly, Noise, the area is a peaceful residential area that people have chosen to live in, 
we do not want to spoil this and wish to preserve this for the future. 
 
Regards, 
 
Elizabeth B Hutchins 
 
 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 91

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Garret Tynan 
Sent: 01 September 2015 08:58
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Objection to License Application - Shell Horsley

Dear Peter 

I refer to the recent application Shell UK Oil Products Ltd to vary a premises license under s.34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

Please accept my objection to the application to extend the sale of alcohol hours to 24 hours per day, 7 days 
per week. 

As a nearby resident I believe that the potential for anti-social behaviour generally associated with the 
extended sale of alcohol and the increased commercial activity will have a detrimental effect on the local 
residential area. 

Thank you for receiving my objection and please let me know if you require anything further.  

Kind regards 

Garret Tynan 

  

"Robinia" 

Forest Road 

Effingham Junction 

KT24 5HE 

Page 92

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: George Lines 
Sent: 01 September 2015 15:27
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Shell U.K. Oil Products plc -

Dear Mark / Peter, I refer to the recent application you have received from the above company to vary a 
premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
The premises are a petrol station located on the dangerous double bend of the A246 at East Horsley. 
Although located in the Green Belt, the premises are next to the Thatchers Hotel (Itself the subject of an 
application to be replaced by up to 40 new houses) and surrounded by a number of private dwellings.  
Therefore the facility requested to sell alcohol on a 24 hour basis would seem to be totally inappropriate in a 
residential area and likely to cause a public nuisance at a time when most nearby normal citizens are asleep. 
Because of the location, any additional traffic turning left or right off the very busy A246 only increases the 
chances of extra road traffic accidents to the detriment of public safety. 
Therefore, as a local resident of some 35 years, I object to this application most strongly. 
Yours sincerely, George Lines. (Heswall Cottage, The Warren, East Horsley. KT245RH.)  

Page 93

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: George Pincus 
Sent: 20 August 2015 16:35
To: Peter Muir
Subject: Re: Shell application to vary their premises licence to 24 hours [UNC]

Dear Mr Muir,thank you.I would like therefore to object under point 3 and 4. 
If the licence is granted then I believe that public nuisance is likely to be created by  customers leaving the Duke pub 
opposite at closing time and then continuing over to Shell to partake of refreshments in the early hours in an uncontrolled 
manner. 
Also unde 4 the area has many schools within walking distance…the Howard,Cranmore,etc and  children need to have 
places where alcohol is on sale to be limited in time  and not to be open to enticement from the granting of this license. 
Thank you 
 
George Pincus  MBE 
Briars Hatch, Guildford Road, 
East Horsley,Surrey  KT24 5RY. 

 
 
 

From: Peter Muir <Peter.Muir@guildford.gov.uk> 
Date: Thursday, 20 August 2015 13:14 
To: George Pincus  
Subject: RE: Shell application to vary their premises licence to 24 hours [UNC] 
 
Dear Mr Pincus 
  
Thank  you  for  your  email  regarding  the  application  to  vary  the  licence  for  Shell Horsley.  The  licensing
authority has deemed that your representation  is not relevant as  it does not relate to the  likely effect of 
the grant of the application on the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives, listed below.  

1. The prevention of crime and disorder 
2. Public safety 
3. The prevention of public nuisance 
4. The protection of children from harm 

  
Should you wish to submit a further objection which refers to the likely effect of the grant of the variation on one or 
more of these objectives, please ensure you do so by no later than 4 September 2015, as objections received after 
this date cannot be considered. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
Peter Muir 
Licensing Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
  
Telephone:      01483 444110  
Email:              peter.muir@guildford.gov.uk 
Secure email: peter.muir@guildford.gcsx.gov.uk     (for up to restricted) 
  
www.guildford.gov.uk  
Guildford Borough Council  
Millmead House  
Guildford  
Surrey GU2 4BB  

Page 94

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

  
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
  
From: Licensing Unit  
Sent: 20 August 2015 12:00 
To: Peter Muir 
Subject: FW: Shell application to vary their premises licence to 24 hours [UNC] 
  
  
  
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
  
  
Follow us on Twitter@GuildfordBC 
  

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

  
  
  
From: George Pincus   
Sent: 20 August 2015 11:58 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell application to vary their premises licence to 24 hours 
  
Dear Sirs, 
I wish to object to Shell,s application to provide alcohol and refreshments from 23.00 to 5.00 on the grounds that this is a 
residential area  and designated Green Belt. 
I  cannot see why anyone would want to encourage the sale of alcohol 24 hours a day particularly from a poorly and 
irregularly staffed petrol station whilst the pub opposite is limited to normal hours? 
Can Shell justify a need for such an extension in an area and who are the people who want to consume overnight causing 
nose and pollution? 
NO NO NO 
Thank you 
George Pincus  MBE 
Briars Hatch, Guildford Road, 
East Horsley,Surrey  KT24 5RY. 

 
  
  
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  
  
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED EXTERNAL 
  

Guildford Borough Council has arrangements for handling sensitive emails. For more information on how you may be affected please go to 
www.guildford.gov.uk/SecureEmail. If you have received this message in error, please (a) notify the sender immediately, (b) destroy this email and any 
attachments, and (c) do not use, copy, and/or disclose this email or any attachments to any person. 

Guildford Borough Council regularly updates virus software to ensure as far as possible that its networks are free of viruses. However, you will need to check 
this message and any attachments for viruses as Guildford Borough Council can take no responsibility for any computer virus that might be transferred by 
this email.  

Page 95

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:41
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Oil Oil Products licensing application [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Gill Fee   
Sent: 18 August 2015 21:48 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Oil Oil Products licensing application 
 
Dear Mark Adams and Peter Muir 
 
Ref: Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence at East Horsley on the 
A246 
 
I write to strenuously object to the granting of an extension to allow the sale of alcohol 
over a 24 hour period based on the following: 
 
1. This is a residential area and as such should be allowed the courtesy of some respite 
during the night 2. As a residential area why would there be a demand for alcohol to be 
available at all times 3. There are a number of retailers in the nearby village already 
supplying alcohol 4. I believe BP have expressed an interest in this site with the 
addition of a Marks and Spencer retail outlet so why have Shell applied for the license? 
5. These opening times would pollute a quiet green belt village and attract unwanted 
visitors 6. This is far more suited to a town environment 
 
I do not believe the volume of business for this type of retail outlet would be 
financially viable in a village environment and fear it is just a smokescreen for further 
development applications and therefore reiterate my strong objection.  
 
Yours sincerely 
Gill Fee 
  
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 

Page 96

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 97

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 03 September 2015 08:01
To: Peter Muir
Cc: Mark Adams
Subject: FW: Attn: Mark Adams or Peter Muir.  Re: Shell Horsley - application to vary premises 

license [UNC]

 
 

From: Gillian Eve   
Sent: 02 September 2015 17:48 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Attn: Mark Adams or Peter Muir. Re: Shell Horsley - application to vary premises license 
 
Dear Sir 
  
I would like to object to Shell Oil Products' application to vary the premised license for the Shell service 
station in Guildford Road East Horsley, under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
  
I live at Greystones, Chalk Lane, East Horsley, Leatherhead, KT24 6TH, about half a mile from the service 
station which is the subject of this application. 
  
I object on the following grounds: 
  
1.  Prevention of crime and disorder. 
  
Although the application is to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, it 
is likely that many people who want to buy alcohol late at night will then want to consume it nearby.  
Indeed the proposed extension to the licensing hours begins at the time the Duke of Wellington pub (just a 
few metres away) closes.  It is highly likely that some clients of the pub who want to continue drinking 
when it closes would cross the road, buy alcohol at the service station (and perhaps a snack to go with it) 
and then drink it nearby. 
  
East Horsley is a rural village and it is inappropriate to have a premise providing food and alcoholic drink 
24 hours every day. 
  
The steps to promote this licensing objective stated in the application will not mitigate these issues.  There 
is no guarantee that staff training will prevent sale of alcohol to those already intoxicated because they 
may not feel able to refuse to serve if they feel threatened.  Also because the alcohol will be consumed off 
the premises the CCTV will not be able to capture subsequent crime and disorder. 
  
2.  Public safety. 
  
The service station is sited on a stretch of road between two sharp bends and any increase in traffic at 
night may lead to more accidents. 
  
Since this site is not served by public transport at night, it could lead to an increase in driving whilst under 
the influence of alcohol, which would pose a further risk to public safety. 
  
3.  Prevention of public nuisance. 

Page 98

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

  
This service station is currently not open 24 hours.  The proposed extended times for the sale of alcohol 
and refreshments will presumably lead to an extension to the opening hours of the service station.  This 
will generate additional noise and light pollution and could also increase traffic around the area as it could 
become a "destination" for people wanting to buy alcohol and refreshments late at night.  It could also 
lead to increased litter in the neighbourhood as people discard their bottles / food packaging after 
consumption. 
  
Misuse of alcohol is a public nuisance, and any increase in the availability of alcohol is likely to contribute 
to misuse and thus to public nuisance. 
  
The steps to promote this licensing objective stated in the application will not mitigate these issues. 
  
4.  Protection of children from harm. 
  
The additional litter generated from local consumption of alcohol and snacks in the night (see 1. and 3. 
above) could include unfinished bottles of alcohol or broken bottles, which could cause harm to all 
members of the public but particularly children. 
  
General Points 
  
There is no demonstrable need for the 24 hour availability of food and alcoholic drink in this location. 
Horsley is a rural village that is generally quiet at night ‐ the proposed changes to the license will change 
the character of this part of the village. 
I believe the proposed extension to the license is likely to be a precursor to further planning applications 
for development on this site. 
  
Yours faithfully 
  
Gillian Eve 
  
  
  
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED EXTERNAL 
  

Page 99

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 100

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 101

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 03 September 2015 08:02
To: Peter Muir
Cc: Mark Adams
Subject: FW: For the attention of Mark Adams or Peter Muir re Shell Horsley - Application to vary 

a premises licence [UNC]

 
 

From: HARRY EVE   
Sent: 02 September 2015 17:49 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: For the attention of Mark Adams or Peter Muir re Shell Horsley - Application to vary a premises licence 
 
Dear Sirs, 
  
I have a number of concerns regarding this application to extend the hours for the sale of alcohol 
and refreshments. 
  
1. Extending the opening hours will bring about a significant increase in light pollution at this 
location - and I consider that this will have adverse consequences for local biodiversity. I also 
support the concerns, regarding light pollution and additional noise, of those who live very close 
by. 
  
2. The alcohol is to be consumed off the premises but there is no control over where this will take 
place. Consumption could well take place in an anti-social manner in the immediate 
neighbourhood and nearby roads requiring an increase in policing to prevent nuisance to 
residents.  
  
3. Alcohol is not a necessity and increasing its availability, especially to passing drivers at a petrol 
station, makes no sense whatsoever as drink driving remains one of the greatest causes of 
serious accidents on our roads. To allow this variation would be irresponsible. 
  
4. The A246 is not a major trunk road and does not need service areas with 24/7 opening times 
and so the extension of the hours for sale of refreshments is unnecessary. Any perceived benefit 
to consumers is far outweighed by the nuisance caused to local residents and damaging effects of 
light pollution. 
  
5. I note that the application states "Extend the current footprint". If I interpret the plans correctly 
the intention is to incorporate the open area currently used for newspaper stands, etc into the 
inside of the building. I.e. an increase in the enclosed floorspace of the building. Could you give 
me the details of any planning application made in this respect ?  
  
Yours faithfully 
  
Harry Eve 
Greystones 
Chalk Lane 
East Horsley 
KT24 6TH 
  
  

Page 102

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 03 September 2015 16:56
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley- application to vary a premises licence [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Corylus Bluefox   
Sent: 03 September 2015 16:49 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley- application to vary a premises licence 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
I strongly object to this application for the following reasons: 
 

• It could lead to alcohol-related anti-social behaviour in the neighbourhood. 

 

• It will cause too much traffic and light/sound pollution in this quiet, rural village during the night. 

 

• As a volunteer litter-picker, I would resent having to clear up even more litter in the surrounding 
area as a result of this variation being granted. 

Yours faithfully, 
Hazel Eve 
Greystones, 
Chalk Lane, 
East Horsley, 
KT24 6TH 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 103

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 25 August 2015 08:41
To: Mark Adams; Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley A246 Licensing application [UNC]

 

From: Helen Bayes   
Sent: 24 August 2015 17:26 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley A246 Licensing application 
 
Attn: Mark Adams / Peter Muir, 
 
I am objecting to the application for extended hours sale of alcohol at the Shell garage on the A246 in East 
Horsley. 
 
I'm objecting for the following reasons: 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
Sale of alcohol  on a 24/7 basis at such a site is likely to lead to additional crime and disorder in the area. 
 
Public Safety 
 
Public safety will be  jeopardised by the sale (and assumed consumption) of alcohol on a 24 hour 
basis at this site. 
Sale of alcohol at this garage is also likely to lead to increased risk of major traffic accidents. 
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
Increased sale of alcohol at this location,at these times is likely to lead to increased public nuisance 
offences. 
 
Regards, 
 
Helen Bayes 
24 The Ridings 
East Horsley 
KT24 5BN 

 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 104

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:41
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Objection to the 24/7 application for 24h alcohol sales at the Shell Petrol Station, 

East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Helen Lewis   
Sent: 18 August 2015 23:25 
To: Licensing Unit 
Cc: Planning Enquiries 
Subject: Objection to the 24/7 application for 24h alcohol sales at the Shell Petrol Station, East Horsley 
 
Dear Sir Madam, 
I am writing to object to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under Section 24 of the Licensing Act 
2003. 
 
It has come to my attention that the Shell petrol station on the junction of Ockham Road South and the A246 at East 
Horsley is currently starting a refurbishment to cater for 24h sale of alcohol. 
As I understand it from the conversations currently being held on Streetlife and other forums, this listed building on a 
greenbelt site is using a licensing application to circumvent proper planning application for 24h opening of the petrol 
station for fuel as well. (Hence I am copying the planning dept as well) I am hoping that there is no truth in what is being 
said, and trust that both departments copied here will correct me if I am misinformed. 
 
However, if these allegations are true, I wish to state my objection to both a 24h licence to sell alcohol and an open‐all‐
hours petrol station, which will lead to unacceptable increases in light and noise pollution and adversely affect other 
commercial businesses in East and West Horsley. As a quiet rural village, we have no need for these facilities, nor the 
increased noise, traffic and potential anti‐social behaviour that could be resultant from granting this request.  
 
And it is also irresponsible to allow yet more ways for people to burden the health service or their livers with more alcohol
consumption! 
 
I trust that you will do your bit to protect our environment  and the lives of those therein, and not grant the 24h licence to 
sell alcohol from these premises. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Mrs Helen Lewis 
Beth House, 
Norrels Drive 

Page 105

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

East Horsley 
KT24 5DR 
 
the site is in green belt, in a residential area, there will be a massive increase in light and noise pollution, there will be a 
detrimental effect on other commercial businesses in Horsley, and it encourages the sale of alcohol  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 106

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 107

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 108

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 109

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 110

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 111

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 112

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 25 August 2015 09:12
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: Variation of licence Shell Garage East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:     
Sent: 25 August 2015 09:10 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Variation of licence Shell Garage East Horsley 
 
I wish to object to the variation to Premises Licence of Shell UK Oil Producers, East 
Horsley, under section 30 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
The garage is at a busy road junction on a bend of the A246, adjacent to Thatchers Hotel 
and opposite the Duke of Wellington public house. As weddings take place at Thatchers and 
nearby  Horsley Towers I am concerned that the variation in hours will result in 
youngsters congregating to continue drinking resulting in a public nuisance and disorder 
for nearby residential areas and the village. 
 
Jane Lazenby 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 113

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 10:42
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Objection to application by Shell Uk [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Jean Bruton   
Sent: 19 August 2015 10:40 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Objection to application by Shell Uk 
 
I am objecting to the application by shell UK concerning the garage on A246 at East Horsley . 
  
If granted this will cause additional noise, light pollution in a residential area within the Metropolitan 
Green Belt. 
The garage adjoins a conservation area, ordinary homes and the Thatchers Hotel. 
There is no need for this facility ‐there is already adequate provision from existing businesses. 
The proposal, if allowed, will damage the peace and tranquillity of the area. 
Access to the garage is hazardous‐ traffic attempting to turn right on to the A346 already finds it difficult. 
  
In short this application offers no benefit to the area only damage . 
  
Jean Bruton 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 114

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 09:00
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Licensing Shell Horsley [UNC]

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Jenhc   
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:56 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Licensing Shell Horsley 
 
Mark Adams/ Peter Muir Licensing officers Guildford Borough Council Licensing Department 
Millmead House,Millmead , Guildford GU2 4BB  
 
  
I would like to place an objection  to  the Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a 
premises licence under Section 24 of the Licensing Act 2003. The reason I am disturbed by 
this extension for 24/7 sale of alcohol is that the premises are in a quiet residential 
area of green belt land, and offering alcohol sale after 11pm can cause disruption in 
communities.  I am one of the volunteers at the Nomad theatre and we are aware of local 
neighbours concerns, we have to keep noise levels etc down after show parties and 
sometimes it is not an easy task. 
 
Jennie Hamel‐Cooke 
27 Long Reach 
West Horsley 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 115

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 116

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 117

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 118

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 08:49
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Objections to Shell Horsley Application to extend the sale of alcohol [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: John & Angela Goldsmith   
Sent: 23 August 2015 18:16 
To: Licensing Unit 
Cc:  
Subject: Objections to Shell Horsley Application to extend the sale of alcohol 
 
For attention Mark Adams/Peter Muir 
  
We object most strongly to Shell UK Oil Products Application to vary a premises licence under 
section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
  
We were very shocked that the Shell Garage in Horsley has applied to sell alcoholic drinks 24/7.  
There are adequate outlets in Horsley for the sale of alcoholic drinks.  To provide a new outlet 
right on the A246 would inevitably lead to an increase in driving over the limit and an increase in 
accidents on the road. 
  
The increased noise and light would also be unacceptable to nearby residents continuing every 
night every week throughout the year. 
  
The present Shell fuel outlet provides an essential service as there are no petrol stations 
elsewhere all  the way to Guildford. 
  
John Goldsmith 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 119

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Kate Lloyd 
Sent: 29 August 2015 20:17
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Sale of alcohol in Shell garage Horsley

 
Subject: 24/7 sale of alcohol in East Horsley 
Date: Friday 28th August 
 
Dear Mark Adams/ Peter Muir, 
                                                        I am writing to object to the 
Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
licensing act 2003.  
I am a resident of East Horsley [Fielders Lodge, KT24 5AN] and object to the application 
because there is no need for round the clock sale of alcohol. East Horsley already has 
plenty of places for people to buy alcohol via pubs, and an off licence. 
As well as being unnecessary this is positively harmful. 
 
 It would be very bad to encourage more alcohol consumption especially since we all know 
that the health dangers are very significant and they are putting increasing demands on 
the NHS, which is already severely stretched. 
 
A garage on a major road strikes me as a particularly undesirable and unwise location for 
any alcohol sale and the opportunities to buy alcohol after pubs/shops etc are closed 
makes no sense and could be dangerous as drivers will probably be the main purchasers . 
It will also create more noise and pollution if people are encouraged to drive to the 
garage outside of the usual hours when alcohol is available for purchase. 
 
For these reasons I am vehemently opposed to this unnecessary and harmful proposal. 
Yours sincerely, 
  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 120

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Kath Frackiewicz 
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:33
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Shell Garage at East Horsley: Variation of Licence to Sell Alcohol 24/7

For the attention of the Licensing Officer 
 
 
Variation of Premises Licence at Shell Garage, East Horsley 
 
 
For the Attention of Mark Adams / Peter Muir 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
I write to object to the Shell UK Oil Products Ltd application to vary a premises licence under 
Section 34 of The Licensing Act 2003 for the premises at Shell Horsley, Guildford Road, East 
Horsley, Leatherhead, Surrey, KT24 6TA.  
 
I am a resident of East Horsley and object strongly to this application and the provisions therein of 
(a) extending the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24/7, (b) adding the provision of late night 
refreshment 24/7 and (c) removing licence conditions which will no longer be relevant should the 
extension of alcohol hours be granted. 
 
There is absolutely no need to have alcohol available for purchase in East Horsley on a 24 hours per 
day, seven days per week basis. East Horsley remains a village and offers plenty of opportunity for 
people to buy alcohol via pubs, off-licensed shops and other retailers at sensible times of the day. 
Allowing such a change would, in my opinion, provide a magnet for additional and undesirable 
traffic and noise at night in a quiet and rural area, especially with houses in close proximity and with 
the likelihood of new homes being built close to the garage.  
 
Such extended times for purchasing alcohol would probably also increase traffic coming through 
East Horsley along the B2039 in order to reach this all night alcohol facility. I simply cannot 
understand the need to provide an opportunity for people to purchase alcohol overnight!  
 
Furthermore this garage is on a major road [A246] and the opportunities to buy alcohol after 
pubs/shops etc are closed makes no sense and is arguably dangerous as drivers will be the main 
purchasers. 
 
This proposal is not in the interests of the local community and must not be imposed on the 
residents of East Horsley. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
  
Kath Frackiewicz             

Address: Camelot, Pennymead Drive, East Horsley, Leatherhead, Surrey, KT24 5AH 

 
 

 

Page 121

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 25 August 2015 08:41
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: OBJECTING TO  SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS APPLICATION TO VARY A 

PREMISES LICENCE UNDER  SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003. [UNC]

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Kellie Smitheman   
Sent: 24 August 2015 18:50 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: OBJECTING TO SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER 
SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003. 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
I have been resident in Horsley for over twenty years and wish to object to the extension 
of trading hours at the Shell garage on A246 to become 24 hours with 24 hour alcohol 
sales.  
 
We currently are well served with outlets selling alcohol and petrol and there is no 
obvious need to extend trading hours (the petrol station is NOT currently open 24 hours) 
or alcohol trading either.  
 
The premises are in green belt, opposite an open piece of Common land that is a 
conservation area, with houses all around.  
 
The Shell garage added a considerable amount of traffic, noise and light pollution when it 
was built. The location on a double bend, with a number of road and hotel accesses is also 
not ideal. It is especially dangerous for walkers, parents with prams or young children, 
the elderly and cyclists. I frequently walk and cycle on this stretch of road and it is 
extremely dangerous to navigate even in daylight. Residents of the neighbouring Horsley 
Towers are often on foot, elderly residents of the nearby residential homes are also, as 
are walkers and commuters who arrive at Horsley station and walk up to the roads leading 
onto the North Downs via this route. Since the Olympics the area has seen a huge rise in 
road cyclists, often in large groups, further adding to passing traffic. All in all, a 
considerably difficult and busy bend to be going in or out of the Shell Garage at the best 
of times.  
 
The houses nearby already suffer more than they should with road noise caused by the Shell 
Garage, despite being in the green belt. A friend who lives in a house backing onto the 
Greenbelt opposite the Shell Garage says that it is difficult to sleep before 11pm due to 
traffic noise of people coming and going and manoeuvring the difficult bends. If 24 hour 
trading and 24 hours alcohol sales are introduced, the noise will impact greatly on this 
Greenbelt area and anti‐social behaviour will cause a public nuisance as noise will 
increase as customers congregate on the site after hours.  
 
We are served by various outlets that serve our 18+ community well. We can go to bed at 
night knowing that if our young people are out after pub closing, they are not drinking on 
the streets. A 24hr opening and sale of alcohol will change this situation and add to 
drinking & driving on a dangerous stretch of road. To avoid further increase in accidents 
on this bend of the A246 and to protect the safety of vulnerable young people in the 
village, this application should not go ahead.  
 
With sincere thanks for your consideration of my objections. 
Yours sincerely 
 
Kellie Smitheman 

Page 122

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

White Oaks 
KT24 5 DE 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 123

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 124

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 08:48
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell UK sale of alcohol in Horsley.   [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Salter, Kieran   
Sent: 23 August 2015 17:23 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell UK sale of alcohol in Horsley.  
 
FAO Mark Adams / Peter Muir 
I am writing to object to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence 
under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.   
 
I have lived in the villages of Horsley since 1990 and have noticed many changes in that 
period, some good and some bad.  
 
What has stood out has been the rise in anti social behaviour, much of it fuelled by 
alcoholic consumption.    
 
The licensing of yet another venue for the purchase of alcohol and through the night will 
absolutely see an exponential increase in crime and disorder.   
 
The location of the venue on the busiest junction in Horsley with cars travelling round 
that corner at speed raises the real prospect of incidents with the inevitable increase of 
of intoxicated pedestrians refuelling.   
 
I myself have been confronted on a couple of occasions by fully fuelled individuals 
exiting the pub over the road at closing time.   I accept this as not ideal but 
inevitable.  However I resent that it has happened to my wife.   
That such people could easily refuel at the garage beggars scares me as regards the safety 
of my family , especially my children given how close we live.  
 
Finally I am shocked that the company could be 'rewarded' in any way after such an 
appalling level of customer service over so many years.   
The garage has operated trading hours for many years on an if it suits basis.   
To now grant any sort of extension as such seems quite shocking.   

Page 125

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

 
Kieran Salter 
Wood house Eaves 
The Warren 
East Horsley.  
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
************** IMPORTANT MESSAGE *****************************        
This e‐mail message is intended only for the addressee(s) and contains information which 
may be confidential.  
If you are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return email, do not use 
or disclose the contents, and delete the message and any attachments from your system. 
Unless specifically indicated, this email does not constitute formal advice or commitment 
by the sender or the Commonwealth Bank of Australia (ABN 48 123 123 124) or its 
subsidiaries.  
We can be contacted through our web site: commbank.com.au.  
If you no longer wish to receive commercial electronic messages from us, please reply to 
this e‐mail by typing Unsubscribe in the subject line.  
************************************************************** 
 
 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 126

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Denise 
Sent: 31 August 2015 15:28
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Shell Garage - Horsley

Dear Sirs 
  
I am writing to lodge a formal objection to the proposal by Shell UK Oil Products under Section 24 of the Licensing Act 
2003 to sell alcohol and to stay open for 24 hours a day. 
  
I have notified the Council previously that there has been anti-social behavior in the area between the A246 and 
Bishopsmead Parade on Ockham Road South with youths leaving the Duke and Wellington and urinating in the 
graveyard of St. Martins Church.  This is in full view and shows no respect for the deceased or the living.  Making 
alcohol available for 24 hours in the same location will only exacerbate the situation.  There is absolutely no reason 
why a 24 hour alcohol licence should be available on a major road and there are sufficient retailers in the area and its 
hinterland where individuals can purchase goods, including alcohol, during reasonable hours.  Anybody needing to 
shop during the night needs to develop their organisation skills especially as Tesco is open 24 hours.  The wants (not 
needs) of a tiny minority should not be given priority over the hugely detrimental effect this would have on others. 
  
I am also concerned about the notion of a 24 hour alcohol licence since that would indicate that permission will be 
given under planning laws for this garage to stay open all night.  I do not know the occupants of the gatehouse 
adjoining the garage but it will be a major problem for them.  There is bound to be light pollution and a great deal of 
noise with car doors banging all night and individuals need their sleep.  Shell does not need a earn a few more bucks 
at the huge mental and physical detriment of the occupants of the gatehouse.  This house has been in that location 
since the early 1800s and until a few years ago the Shell garage was nothing but a wooden shack.  Even when the 
big boys got hold of the site the Council quite rightly put restrictions on its use so as to give some respite to the 
occupants, as well as insisting that a Lovelace design was adhered to.  I have seen no planning notices for the works 
that are currently being undertaken (although the area is a listed site) and I would object to any changes to opening 
hours if I see one.  If there is a demand for 24 hour opening (which I doubt) these people would not be local and 
therefore it cannot be argued that it is meeting a local need.  Budgens is open until 10pm for locals and I doubt the old 
ladies in St Martins and Limegrove will be popping out to the garage for a bottle of gin at 2am. 
  
I am not anti-business but humanity has to be shown to people who would suffer a great deal if a licence is permitted 
to sell goods for 24 hours a day.  This garage is unusual in that it is directly joined to a house which was there a long 
time before the garage was. 
  
Yours faithfully 
Lady Denise Gill 

Page 127

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:39
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Application to vary the premises licence at Shell Garage, East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Lesley Noble   
Sent: 18 August 2015 17:33 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Application to vary the premises licence at Shell Garage, East Horsley 
 
I am emailing you in connection with the above application (for which I could find no reference number) to 
vary the premises licence at the Shell Garage, Guildford Road, East Horsley to allow alcohol sales 24 hours 
a day and refreshments overnight. 
 
I object to this application for the following reasons: 

• the Shell Garage is in a predominantly residential area (the Hotel next door is also planned to be 
redeveloped to provide around 50 homes, some of them specifically for older residents) and the 
increase in noise and light overnight will be detrimental to the well-being of its neighbours 

• that selling alcohol beyond the current licensed hours of 8am to 11pm (10am to 10.30pm on 
Sundays) is unnecessary and likely to encourage antisocial activity in the area (which includes a 
wildflower meadow open space), as well as illegal behaviour if customers who drive to the site 
consume their purchases before finishing their journey 

• that neighbouring businesses, in particular the public house next door, will be open to unfair 
competition as they have limited opening hours 

• that the sale of takeaway foods will lead to an increase in litter in the immediate area and along the 
roadsides in either direction, as sadly the provision of litter bins does not ensure their use, and 
takeaway food wrappers appear to make up a large proportion of litter discarded from passing cars 

 
I trust that my views and those of other local residents will be fully taken into account in the consideration 
of this application. 
 
Mrs Lesley Noble 
Winterfold, Norrels Drive, East Horsley, Surrey, KT24 5DR 
 

Page 128

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

Please respond to this email to confirm that it has been received. 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 129

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Shell UK Oil Products Application 
Extension to Alcohol Sales 
 
To: Mark Adams and Peter Muir 

 Guildford Licensing Department 
 
From: Mrs Linda Fuller 
 Bishopsgate Lodge 
 Ockham Road South 
 East Horsley, KT24 6DT 
 
 
I am replying to the application that has been made by Shell UK Oil Products for an 
extension to the existing licence to 24 hours per day and a late-night licence from 
11.00pm to 05.00am. 
 
This garage is sited on the A246 in the ‘Green Belt’ area of East Horsley, with the 
property next door being in the East Horsley Conservation Area. I believe that Shell 
are in breach of the NPPF by showing ‘no exceptional’ circumstances for the Green 
Belt area.  
 
Shell has stated: it takes its responsibilities regarding the sale of alcohol very 
seriously. A robust and through due diligence process exists to make sure all site 
staff are trained and can retail alcohol safely and legally.  This site is ‘Franchised’ by 
Shell, so they have no say over the staff that are employed.  The staff that are 
working in the garage find difficulty in speaking and understanding English. 
 
The level of Crime in the East Horsley area has risen over the past year, as the 
police statistics will show.  The majority of people who would come to this site in the 
depths of the night or early morning are normally those who do not wish to be noticed 
or to carry out something when people are at their most vulnerable, asleep.  Crime 
statistics prove this.   
 
Drink Driving - this seems to be overlooked – they will come in driving, purchase 
some alcohol, if they are in such a hurry to have it at 01.00am in the morning, I would 
then expect them to drink it.  On average 3,000 people are killed or seriously injured 
each year in drink and drive collisions. The reason they are coming to the garage in 
the first place would be for fuel, so they are not going to walk away leaving the 
vehicle there.  Why would ‘The Licensing Authority’ wish to make it so easy for 
people to Drink & Drive?   
 
This puts a very high risk on Public Safety for the area.  The garage is situated on 
the A246 in the middle of the complex z bend, just passed the junction to Ockham 
Road South. It already takes some time to get out of the garage forecourt, if 
someone has stopped to buy alcohol and to partake of it, then their judgement of 
speed and distance is poor, their reactions slower and they will have a reduced field 
of vision.  Put together it puts the – Public Safety- at high risk. 
 
Concern for ‘Public Nuisance’ – the opening of these hours will encourage 
partygoers, heavy good vehicles to come to the site, long distance lorries looking for 
a place to stay before they get back on the M25. The noise commensurate with this 
activity sits in the area of public nuisance, an act that is illegal because it interferes 
with the rights of the public generally.   
 

Page 130

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



There is already 2 x 24 hour service stations that sell alcohol on a 24 hour basis 
within 3 miles of this site, M25 Cobham Services and Bookham Service Station.   
 
Overall: 
 

 Drink and Driving; 

 Public Safety; 

 Public Nuisance; 

 Increase in Crime; 

 Green Belt area – in breach of NPPF. 
 
This is a village and its inhabitants chose to live here due to the community, public 
safety for people to move around and the rural aspect.  If they wanted to live near an 
area of high activity and facilities, then they would have chosen Guildford town area. 
 
By allowing Shell, which is an oil company and not a retail organisation, to override 
these points and to totally change the footfall of the area would be irresponsible and 
putting lives at risk. 
 
Kind regards 
 

Linda Fuller 

Page 131

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 28 August 2015 08:58
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: Shell Oil Products Lincensing Application [UNC]

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From:   
Sent: 27 August 2015 19:11 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Oil Products Lincensing Application 
 
 
> FAO: GBC, Peter Muir, Mark Adams 
>  
> Sirs, 
>  
> I wish to object to the following application: 
> Shell Oil Products Application to vary a premises licence under section 34 to the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
>  
> In my view, granting this licence would result in late night inebriated disorder and 
public nuisance with an increased incidence of crime. Please reject this application.  
>  
> Sincerely, 
> Lindsay C. Logan 
>  
> Grey Tiles 
> High Park Avenue 
> East Horsley 
> KT24 5DD 
>  
> Sent from my iPad 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 132

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 04 September 2015 10:14
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Objection to shell petrol station horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lorraine   
Sent: 04 September 2015 10:11 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Objection to shell petrol station horsley 
 
F.A.O. Mark Adams, 
Please accept my objection to the sale of alcohol at Horsley petrol station twenty four 
seven on the following grounds, Preventing a public nuisance ,public safety and preventing 
crime and disorder by people consuming alcohol on a twenty four seven basis. 
Kind Regards 
Lorraine Elliott  
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 133

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: M Trower 
Sent: 31 August 2015 20:19
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Objection to application re Shell garage East Horsley

21 Overbrook
West Horsley

Leatherhead
Surrey

KT24 6BH
31st August 2015

Licensing Officers 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead 
Guildford 
GU2 4BB 
  
  
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
I am wring to object to the proposed application from Shell Petrol Station Guildford Road  East Horsley 
KT24 6TA  to vary a premises licence under Section 24 of the Licensing Act 2003 to allow the sale of 
alcohol and refreshments on a 24 hours a day, 7 days a week basis. 
  
This site is in a quiet residential village in the green belt and an increase in the opening hours of the garage 
will result in a massive increase in light pollution, extra traffic and an increase in anti social behaviour in 
that area.  It will also have a detrimental effect on established business in the village through abstraction of 
sales.  There is no need for either petrol or alcohol to be available on a 24/7 basis in the village – both can 
be purchased at more usual hours. 
  
I therefore object to the proposed change in the licensing application for these premises. 
  
Yours faithfully, 
  
M Trower 
  
M Trower, Mr. 
 

R     
      
   

m     
 m  

 

 

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 
www.avast.com  

 

Page 134

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:40
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Application by Shell UK regarding the petrol station/shop on the A246 at East 

Horsley (attn Mark Adams/Peter Muir) [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Mike Bruton   
Sent: 18 August 2015 21:05 
To: Licensing Unit 
Cc: Sir Paul Beresford MP; David Reeve; Councillor Bill Barker 
Subject: Application by Shell UK regarding the petrol station/shop on the A246 at East Horsley (attn Mark 
Adams/Peter Muir) 
 
Dear Guildford Licensing, 
  
I wish to OBJECT to the application by Shell UK , regarding the above location, to vary a premises licence 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
  
In detail I am opposed to 
  
a. Extending the licensing hours for the sale of alcohol to 24/7 
b. Providing refreshment 23.00 to 05.00 7 days per week 
c. Extending the current footprint/internal layout of the shop 
d. Removing conditions which will no longer be relevant should the extension of hours to sell alcohol be 
permitted. 
  
(I gather that the current opening hours for the garage/shop are  ‐ Mon to Sat: 0700‐22.00; Sun/Bank 
Holidays – 0900‐20.00) 
  
The reasons for my objections are: 
  
a. The garage is in a residential area and within the Metropolitan Green Belt. Additional noise/light 
pollution will damage the residential area and degrade the Green Belt. Homes ‘side on’ to the site. 
b. The access to the garage is on a very busy/fast A246 and on a bend. From my own experience it is 
difficult to leave the petrol station and turn right towards Guildford on the A246. 

Page 135

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

c.The garage adjoins a Conservation area. 
d. GBC licensing turned down an extension to hours/outside activity at adjacent Horsley Towers on the 
grounds of noise/interference with the tranquility of the area. There are some similarities with the Shell 
application ( i.e. adverse impact on the adjacent residential area).  
e. Adverse impact on guests/staff at the adjoining Thatchers Hotel. Staff accommodation ‘sides on’ very 
close to the garage.  
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
Michael Bruton 
  
‘Hadlands’, High Park Avenue, East Horsley, Leatherhead, KT245DB 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 136

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 25 August 2015 08:42
To: Mark Adams; Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley alcohol 24/7 [UNC]

 

From: Michael Gibbs   
Sent: 24 August 2015 16:59 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley alcohol 24/7 
 
Application to vary a premises licence by Shell UK oil products at Horsley Towers service 
station, East Horsley. 
  
I wish to register my objection to the proposal to allow the sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day, 
and to provide refreshments during the night from 23:00 – 5:00 hours. 
  
This is a relatively quiet, rural area surrounded by green belt land. Local residents have 
expressed little desire for these extended facilities. The likelihood will be an increase of noise 
and light pollution, and a distinct possibility of disruptive behaviour and/or criminal activity 
generated by the availability of drinks. There is a risk that the site will become a rendezvous 
for undesirable characters and activities to foregather. The premises are situated at a 
dangerous bend on the A246 and the additional traffic at this danger spot is likely to generate 
a higher risk of serious accidents and injury. Public safety should be a major concern when 
consideration is given to this request. 
  
It is in any case a source of some amazement to me that the licensing authorities allow the 
purchase of alcohol at petrol service stations at all, given that other authorities are urging us 
all with stiff penalties not to “drink and drive”. 
  
This is not a good idea. 
  
I hope you and your committee will give the application the rejection it deserves. 
  
Yours faithfully, 
  
Michael Gibbs 
(East Horsley resident for 53 years). 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 137

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Michelle Sharland 
Sent: 31 August 2015 20:24
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Objection to Shell garage Easy Horsley

To whom it may concern 
 
Please accept my objection to the application by the Shell UK oil products application to vary a premise 
license under section 34 of the licensing act 2003. 
 
As a Horsley resident, I have concerns about alcohol being available 24hrs at the Shell garage. This will 
encourage anti-social behaviour and potentially other social issues which we do not currently have and 
would be detrimental to people’s welfare and possibly safety. 
 
Thank you for receiving my objection. 
 
Kind regards 
Michelle 
 
 
Michelle Sharland 
 
Michelle Germiquet Occupational Therapy Ltd 
Occupational Therapy for Children 

 
     

IMPORTANT NOTICE 
This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended solely 
for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named recipient please delete 
the communication from your system and contact the sender immediately. You are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication in whole or in part, 
without prior agreement, is strictly prohibited. 
 
Although we have taken all reasonable steps to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments 
are virus free we cannot accept responsibility for e-mail once it has left our system. 
 

Page 138

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Guildford Borough Council Felday 
Millmead House Oakwood Drive 
Millmead East Horsley 
Guildford Leatherhead 
Surrey GU2 4BB Surrey KT24 6QF 
           

Licences & Permits 

           25th August 2015 

Dear Sir / Madam 

Application by Shell UK Oil Products 

Shell Horsley, Guildford Road, East Horsley 

Shell UK have applied to extend their license to sell alcohol at the above premises to 24 hours per day, 

seven days per week; they also wish to sell refreshments. 

We object to these proposals on several grounds. 

 The premises lie in quiet green belt land adjacent to a number of residential premises, and also to a 

commercial hotel, all of whom would suffer significantly through the night from the substantial 

nuisances generated by such a proposal in respect particularly of noise, light pollution, and the 

typical criminal and anti-social behaviour associated with consumption of alcohol 

 The increase in traffic at dead of night when residents are attempting to sleep 

 The adverse commercial effect on the adjacent public house, and the hotel …. 

  and which already serve alcohol usually until 11 pm, providing sufficient for community needs 

 With limited public transport available in this particular area of the village during the evenings, this 

proposal will encourage cars and motor bikes, and (particularly) youths from travelling or marching 

up Ockley Road South towards Horsley Station, thus spreading the nuisance well into the centre of 

the village. 

 Increasing the potential for dangerous driving whilst under the influence of alcohol 

We urge you to dismiss this application. 

Yours sincerely 

Sent by e-mail on behalf of 

Mr & Mrs M Dickins 

 

 

Page 139

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 25 August 2015 08:43
To: Mark Adams; Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley Application to sell liquor [UNC]

 
 

From: Rushby   
Sent: 24 August 2015 15:30 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley Application to sell liquor 
 
For the attention Mark Adams and Peter Muir, Licensing Department Guildford Borough Council 
  
I wish to object to the application by Shell UK for a licence to sell alcohol 24 hours per day at the Horsley 
Service Station.   
  
Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
It is well known that late night drinking can cause noise, affray and general disturbance to local residents. 
This is a quiet area after 11.00 pm at nights and late night drinking by adults, especially youths, will cause 
unnecessary  upset to local people 
  
Public Safety and Nuisance 
It is highly likely that those buying alcohol at these hours are “topping up” and probably driving at near or 
over the drink drive limit, the station is located on a dangerous bend in a 30 mph area with residential 
properties, a hotel and an public house adjacent to the site. 
If a traffic count has been taken these figures should be made available for scrutiny. The sale of drink and 
take away food creates litter and vermin if not carefully controlled.. This service station is there for the sale 
of petroleum products only and should remain that way. 
  
  
Mike Rushby 
Hopgarden Cottage  
Glendene Avenue  
East Horsley KT24 5AY 
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 140

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 13:01
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Sale of  Alcohol at Shell Garage East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: J & T Kettle   
Sent: 24 August 2015 12:44 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Sale of Alcohol at Shell Garage East Horsley 
 
For Attention of: Mark Adams/Peter Muir 
  
Dear Sirs, 
We wish to object to the application by Shell to Extend the sale of alcohol at their Horsley station to 24 
hours per day. 
We see no need to allow this extension which could lead to Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance in a 
residential area. 
The existing restrictions on hours should remain or be curtailed as there are perfectly adequate local 
outlets from which consumers can purchase their requirements. 
Please note our objection 
Yours sincerely 
Mr and Mrs J. Kettle  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 141

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 142

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:40
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell garage, Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Sally And Rob Robinson   
Sent: 18 August 2015 17:44 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell garage, Horsley 
 
I have today received information that it is proposed that the shell garage sell alcohol 
24hours per day, and "refreshments"from 11 o'clock at night until 5am. What addled headed 
fool thought of this? 
There are relatively few residents who live within walking distance of the garage,  a very 
large proportion of whom are elderly. This means customers would have to drive there to 
buy alcohol. Therefore the only customers for alcohol in the middle of the night would be 
those poor souls who, so desperate for a drink, will get in a car to buy it, probably 
having had too much already. 
Ockham road south is very narrow and impossible to widen, it cannot take the volume of 
traffic it has now, without the possibility of much more.  One takes one's life in one's 
hand just trying to cross it on foot.  The junction with Ockham road south and the A246 is 
a nightmare to negotiate either by car or afoot. One sees the elderly trying to cross 
these roads all the time. 
 
These plans would have a great detrimental effect on local businesses, not least the duke 
of Wellington public house, which has been there much longer than the garage. 
 
The shell garage already has a premises licence to sell alcohol, so I strongly object to 
this licence being varied. 
 
Yours sincerely 
Mr. & Mrs. Robinson and residents of old Manor House, Ockham road south, east horsley. 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 143

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 144

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 145

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 146

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 147

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:41
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Garage Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: GandM Read   
Sent: 19 August 2015 06:54 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Garage Horsley 
 
Dear Sirs 
I am writing to object to the proposed 24 hour  licensing of the Shell garage on the A246 in Horsley. 
I understand that there is already 24 hour opening at Bookham and also at Merrow on the same road.  
There is also the one at Burnt Common in Send and at the other end where the A25 meets the A246 at 
Leatherhead.  These are all within a short driving distance of each other.  Is there not enough problem 
with alcohol consumption and its attendant anti social behaviour without providing more opportunities?   
There is also the issue of drink driving not to be encouraged.  There will be nuisance of noise, litter and 
light pollution for those living adjacent. 
For the foregoing reasons I would like to put forward my objections. 
Yours Sincerely 
Mr M Read 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 148

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 149

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 150

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 03 September 2015 08:02
To: Peter Muir
Cc: Mark Adams
Subject: FW: FOR ATTENTION OF MARK ADAMS AND PETER MUIR [UNC]

 
 

From: Nick Hardman   
Sent: 02 September 2015 22:45 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: FOR ATTENTION OF MARK ADAMS AND PETER MUIR 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We are writing to object to Shell UK Oil Products application in respect of Shell Horsley to vary a premises 
licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. Extending the sale of alcohol to 24 hours a day, plus 
providing "refreshment" 2300 to 0500, 7 days a week is completely inappropriate on green belt land in a 
residential area. Indeed, far from benefitting the local community, it is likely to encourage those who wish 
to purchase alcohol outside of standard licensed pub and retail opening hours to travel to the area simply for 
this purpose.  Whilst this may be of financial benefit to Shell, it is more likely to result in antisocial 
behaviour and disruption in an otherwise quiet village community.   
 
Likewise, extending the provision of other refreshments throughout the night is totally inappropriate, and 
indeed unnecessary.  Whilst the A246 has plenty of traffic during the day, it is currently a very quiet road at 
night.  Providing refreshments throughout the night will encourage more traffic with the consequence of 
more noise and light pollution.  East Horsley is a quiet village situated on green belt land and to alter the 
current licensing for this purpose is not acceptable 
 
There is no local need for this kind of facility.  It will encourage traffic, noise, light pollution and antisocial 
behaviour.  It will have a detrimental effect on other local businesses and is utterly inappropriate on green 
belt land in a quiet village community.  We wish to register our strong objection to this proposal. 
 
Yours faithfully. 
 
Mr Nicholas and Dr Fiona Hardman 
Rosewood, Fearn Close, East Horsley 

 
Aon UK Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. 
 
Registered in England and Wales. Registered number: 00210725. 
Registered Office: The Aon Centre, The Leadenhall Building, 122 Leadenhall Street, London EC3V 4AN. Tel: 020 7623 5500 
 
This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged 
information. Unauthorised individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information. Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or copying of this 
information is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this 
message and any attachments. 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED EXTERNAL 
  

Page 151

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 152

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 153

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 154

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 155

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 156

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 157

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 158

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 159

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 160

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 161

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:40
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Alcohol License for Shell Petrol Station, East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 18 August 2015 19:05 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Alcohol License for Shell Petrol Station, East Horsley 
 
 
Dear Mr Adams / Mr Muir, 
 
 
I am writing to formally object to the Shell Garage in East Horsley extending their Alcohol License to 24 hours a day. 
 
I believe this would encourage people to drink more alcohol and hang around at the petrol station which could be 
dangerous.  Also it could be detrimental to the Duke of Wellington Pub nearby.  
 
It would also, more importantly, encourage teenagers to buy their alcohol there any time of day or night, and could 
potentially encourage drink driving. 
 
Please don't allow this to happen. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
 
 
Mrs. C.E. Proctor 
resident of East Horsley 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 162

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 163

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 164

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 165

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 166

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 167

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From:
Sent: 30 August 2015 14:34
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Attention Mark Adams/Peter Muir

   
Please accept this e-mail as a formal objection to the application by Shell UK Oil Products to vary a  premises licence 
awarded under section 34 of the licensing act 2003. The variation would give the company the right to sell alcohol 
twenty four hours a day from its premises on the A246 at East Horsley. 
  
The premises are on Green Belt land adjoining a Conservation Area and close to an Area of Outstanding Natural 
Beauty.The premises are surrounded by areas of quiet residential housing, both on the A246 but also in Guildford 
Lodge Drive, Wellington Cottages,Chalk Lane, Rowbarns Way and Greendene. In all these areas young people and 
children live with their families and any increase in drunken driving will put children at risk. Selling alcohol after 11 PM 
frequently causes disruption in the community and may lead to behavior prejudicial to good order, anti-social 
behavior, crime and disorder and the creation of public nuisance. 
  
The premises  are situated on a dangerous stretch of road in normal circumstances I have attended a number of 
accidents and was involved in one when a taxi failed to stop when driving out of the premises and hit my car when I 
was driving past the entrance. There is no doubt that traffic will increase during anti-social hours when people come 
searching for alcohol and it will usually be the young having a night out. 
  
I therefore object on the grounds that varying the licence will be prejudicial to good public order and could encourage 
crime. It will put at risk public safety, especially the safety of children living locally and other drivers on the road. It will 
cause an almost impossible situation in trying to control the public nuisance caused by noise and litter. 
  
Please note my objections and acknowledge this e-mail. 
  
NHG Armstrong-Flemming 
  
Winchmore, Chalk Lane, East Horsley, Leatherhead, Surrey KT24 6TH 
  

 
  

 

Page 168

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 26 August 2015 16:57
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: Objection to Shell UK Oil's application to vary a premises licence at Horsley Garage 

[UNC]

 
 

From: Terence Nick Jones   
Sent: 26 August 2015 16:18 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Objection to Shell UK Oil's application to vary a premises licence at Horsley Garage 
 
To Mark Adams and Peter Muir 
Guildford Borough Council, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford GU2 4BB 
 
With reference to the above application to extend the sale of alchohol to 24 hrs. per day we wish to make strong 
objections on the following grounds: 
 
1. The premises are on green belt land. 
2. The premises are on a very dangerous bend on the A246 - a matter of public safety 
3. The increased volume of traffic and the increased noise and activity all night in a quiet residential area. 
4. The very probable antisocial behaviour arising from the consumption of alcohol.                        There are several 
local outlets in the village supplying alcohol during shop hours and there can be no reason to attract MORE drinkers 
with the sale of out-of- hours alcohol. There is pub garden opposite the garage and the Green where drinkers are 
likely to linger during the night especially in summer. 
 
 
Nick and Hazel Jones 
 
 
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 169

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Nick Hardy 
Sent: 31 August 2015 21:05
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Objection to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under section 

34 of the licensing act 2003 - East Horsley

Dear Mr Adams and Mr Muir, 
 
 
I have been given your details to pass on my objection to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a 
premises licence under section 34 of the licensing act 2003.  
 
 
I live in the property directly next to the service station and have done for nearly 5 years now and have 
therefore had the opportunity to see how the service station operates (including reporting to the police when 
it was broken into).  
 
 
I have significant concerns that an alteration in the licensing agreement will result in a number of issues. As 
you know, the Shell premises are on Green Belt land adjoining a conservation area and in an extremely 
quiet residential area. The local licensed premises make great efforts to ensure that their customers are 
respectful of the the nearby households and minimise the opportunity to cause a nuisance. I have serious 
concerns that the uncontrolled sale of alcohol after 11pm at a site whose major purpose is the sale of fuel 
will result in a public nuisance, an increase in disorderly behaviour and potentially a risk to public safety.  
 
 
The site is on a dangerous bend on the A246 which has seen a large number of accidents over the past 5 
years alone and increased traffic on the site with the proposed 24/7 opening hours is only likely to 
exacerbate the situation leading to a likely increase in accidents  and public safety at what is already a black 
spot.  
 
 
I am very worried that sale of alcohol to customers who are mostly accessing the site by car and late at night 
may well result in an increase in driving under the influence of alcohol and a significant implication for 
public safety.  
 
I also have public safety concerns as I understand there have been a number of reports of vulnerable petrol 
station employees and members of the public being attacked by inebriated people attempting to purchase 
even more alcohol 
 
 
I hope that you and your department will treat my concerns seriously as they are based on detailed 
knowledge of the site, experience and a real concern for the wellbeing and safety of my neighbours and 
other members of the public.  
 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Nick Hardy 
 
 

Page 170

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

Guildford Lodge 
 
Ockham Road South 
East Horsley 
KT24 6RL 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 171

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 02 September 2015 08:44
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: She'll UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under section 23 of the 

licensing act 2003 [UNC]

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lines   
Sent: 01 September 2015 17:37 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: She'll UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under section 23 of 
the licensing act 2003 
 
Dear  Mark/Peter, 
I am writing to object to the application of the above company to sell alcohol at a 
garage! 24hrs a day.  
1. There are already several outlets in Horsley selling alcohol, this would damage their 
businesses. 
2. Selling alcohol at a garage all hours of the day and night will surely add to the 
drink/drive problem. 
3. The risk of theft, both from the garage and the surrounding area would be increased. 
4. The site is in a green belt area, and therefore inappropriate, the increased traffic 
would be a danger to both pedestrians and other motorists on an extremely dangerous bend. 
Yours sincerely, Patricia Lines 
 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 172

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Paula Heard 
Sent: 31 August 2015 15:25
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: Shell UK oil products application to vary premises license under section 34 of licensing 

act 2003

Dear sir 
 
I would like to make an objection to the above planning application.  We live along the 
A246 very close to the garage and already we have to deal with people walking or driving 
along the road bumping rubbish out of their car windows. 
A 24 hour license might encourage young people hanging around inebriated late at night. 
There are other establishments available to buy alcohol if needed anyway who needs to buy 
alcohol in the middle of the night???? Only people that have probably had enough 
already!!! 
Please consider the residents of this quiet village. 
Yours sincerely 
Paula Heard 

  
 
Sent from my iPad 

Page 173

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 28 August 2015 08:53
To: Mark Adams; Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Objection to Varying Premises License - Shell UK Garage Horsley [UNC]

 
 

From: Peter Andrews   
Sent: 27 August 2015 22:30 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Objection to Varying Premises License - Shell UK Garage Horsley 
 
Attention: Mark Adams / Peter Muir, 
Please note my objection to the Shell UK Oil Products Application varying the premises License under 
section 34 of the Licensing 2003 for the garage situated in Horsley. I feel the proposed variation to a 24 
hour operation and the massive increase in light and noise pollution together with the sale of alcohol 24/7 
will be most undesirable to the local community.  
  
Peter Andrews 
Old Timbers 
Shere Road 
West Horsley 
KT24 6EW 
 
This is an email from Peter Andrews. Its contents are confidential to the intended recipient at the email 
address to which it has been addressed. It may not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than this 
addressee, nor may it be copied in any way. If received in error, please contact Peter Andrews on   

 quoting the name of the sender and the addressee, then delete it from your system.  
Please note that the sender does not accept any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to 
scan attachments (if any). 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 174

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 04 September 2015 10:31
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley - Application To Vary Licence Under S34 of The Licensing Act 2003 

[UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: P Bassett   
Sent: 04 September 2015 10:29 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley - Application To Vary Licence Under S34 of The Licensing Act 2003 
 
FAO 
Mark Adams and Peter Muir 
Sirs 
I wish to register an objection to the application by Shell Horsley to vary the premises licence, 
GUPLA0201, under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 to extend the sale of alcohol to 24 hours per day, 
seven days a week and to provide late night refreshment from 23.00 to 05.00 per day, seven days per week.
  
Such a variation will increase noise and light pollution and probably lead to increased alcoholic 
consumption and anti-social behaviour in a predominantly residential area which will exacerbate problems 
of police enforcement especially at weekends. 
  
Regards 
Peter Bassett 
Hanbury House 
Oakwood Close 
East Horsley 
Surrey 
KT24 6QG 
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 175

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 03 September 2015 08:03
To: Peter Muir
Cc: Mark Adams
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley application  to vary premises License under S34 Licensing Act 2003 

[UNC]

 
 

From: Peter Bessler   
Sent: 03 September 2015 07:42 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley application to vary premises License under S34 Licensing Act 2003 
 
 For the attention of  Mark Adams and Peter Muir - Guildford Borough 
Council 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Objection to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises License under S34 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
  
I write as a resident of East Horsley living within 750 meters of the Shell Horsley Petrol 
station which is the subject of the above application to vary its  premises License under the 
Licensing Act 2003, and wish to lodge my strong abjection to this application being granted, 
on the following grounds: 
  

1. THE PREMISES ARE ON GREEN BELT LAND ADJOINING A CONSERVATION 
AREA, AND IN A QUIET RESIDENTIAL AREA. SELLING ALCOHOL AFTER 11 PM 
FREQUENTLY CAUSES DISRUPTION IN COMMUNITIES WITH AN INCREASE 
IN ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR, CRIME AND DISORDER, AND CREATES A PUBLIC 
NUISANCE.  

2.   

 PUBLIC SAFETY WILL BE ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY INCREASED TRAFFIC 
USING THE SITE AS A RESULT  OF                        IT   SEEKING 
TO   SELL ALCOHOL ALL NIGHT. THE SITE IS ON A DANGEROUS BEND IN THE 
A246, WHERE ACCIDENTS ARE ALREADY FREQUENT WHEN PEOPLE ARE TRYING 
TO ENTER OR EXIT THE SITE. 
  
  
My address is : PA Bessler, ST Michaels, The Warren, East Horsley, Surrey, KT24 
5RH 
  
Yours faithfully 
  

Page 176

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

Peter Bessler 
  
  

  
  
  
  
  

 
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED EXTERNAL 
  

Page 177

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 02 September 2015 09:29
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Garage on A246 [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: peter brazier   
Sent: 01 September 2015 18:36 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Garage on A246 
 
To: The Licensing Officer 
  
From Peter Brazier CBE, Langton Cottage, Heatherdene, West Horsley, Leatherhead, KT24 6LH. 
  
Dear Sir, 
I wish to object in the strongest possible terms to the proposal to extend the hours of sale of alcohol to 24 
hours a day, seven days a week off the premises at the Shell garage on the A246 at East Horsley. And to 
add the provision of alcohol ON the premises from 23.00 hours to 05.00 hours seven days a week. 
  
1, Such an irresponsible proposal would greatly add to the noise and light pollution in the surrounding 
residential area. 
  
2. More important is the safety aspect. The A246 is already heavily crowded with traffic to and from the 
M25 and A3 major roads, in addition to its importance as a link between Leatherhead and Guildford. And 
this garage is sited on a particularly dangerous double bend – the scene of numerous accidents in the past. 
This proposal would only encourage more congestion and the likelihood of more accidents and should be 
rejected.  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 178

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:41
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Garage East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Peter Mazalon   
Sent: 19 August 2015 08:28 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Garage East Horsley 
 
To Mark Adams / Peter Muir 
 
We strongly object to the application submitted by Shell UK Oil Products to vary a 
premises licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003. We already have disruption 
through noise nuisance from Horsley Park which together with this insensitive proposal 
will only make the life of Residents even worse. We are already well catered for in terms 
of alcohol supply with the pub and off licence in the village. This if approved will 
likely bring antisocial behaviour, crime and increased use of police time. 
 
Peter Mazalon 
Chalk Lane 
East Horsley  
 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 179

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 08:44
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Objection to Shell UK Oil Products application [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Peter Warburton   
Sent: 23 August 2015 09:34 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Objection to Shell UK Oil Products application 
 
For the attention of Mark Adams and Peter Muir 
 
I am writing to object to the application by Shell UK Oil Products to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the 
licensing act 2003.  
This application includes an extension for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours per day at the Shell garage in East Horsley. 
 
I am a resident of East Horsley and have always valued our lovely village for its calm atmosphere. The potential for 
provision of alcohol 24 hours per day may well lead to anti‐social behaviour which is not wanted. 
 
Regards 
 
Peter Warburton 
Marchwood 
High Park Avenue 
East Horsley 
KT24 5DF 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 180

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: philipmarkley 
Sent: 14 August 2015 13:32
To: Licensing Unit
Cc: Jenny Wicks
Subject: Shell Horsley licensing application dated 7 August 2015

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

 
 
For the attention of Mark Adams/ Peter Muir - Licensing Officers  
 
Dear Sirs ,  
 
 
Please see the photos below of a notice posted at the site.  
 
 
No neighbours have been advised by GBC of this application- though as the applicants are applying under 
the Licensing Act 2003 this Act may not require them to do so ( though it should as the proposals affect 
planning  )  
 
This is completely unacceptable as the proposals directly effect the current and longstanding planning 
restrictions on operations at the site . Please refer the planning permission granted in 1994 under reference 
90/P/1676. 
 
Inter alia this restricted garage opening times: 
 
Monday to Saturday - 0700 to 2200 hours  
Sunday and Bank Holidays - 0900 to 2000 hours .  
 
 
The strict conditions were imposed quite rightly to protect the local residents, who all objected to the site in 
the first place when it was redeveloped .  
 
These objections , which remain valid , included :  
 

• Noise and light pollution - residents have a right to expect they will not have their daily lives and 
night-time rest detrimentally affected by the development.  

• Commercial development in an area which is both residential and one of significant historical 
importance  

• Green belt land  
• Safety - the A246 is a very busy road and numerous accidents have occurred on the bend where the 

petrol station is located as a result of exiting traffic from the petrol station.  

 
You will have on record in the files of the planning department that the owners of the site, first Total, and 
now Shell , have flouted these planning conditions on numerous occasions, and these breaches were 
confirmed by GBC. I have copies of all such infringements and the correspondence with GBC .  
 

Page 181

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

The above mentioned application submitted under the Licensing Act is completely unacceptable as the 
effect of approval would be to wipe out all the protections given to residents under the original planning 
approval. In addition how can it be justified or acceptable to sell alcohol 24/7 . Having already experienced 
inebriated and other people entering the forecourt late at night , doing wheelies and revving engines, , 
making noise and shouting with music blaring ( all of which were reported to GBC and the police ) , when 
the site was supposed to be closed, how much worse will it be if the site were open 24/7 for alcohol and 
from 2300 to 0500 for sale of "refreshments".  
 
The site would attract post pub drinkers going to parties, workers with lorries and vans seeking late night 
and early morning refreshments. The commensurate noise would increase. The site would be lit up all night 
like something out of "Close Encounters of the Third Kind". Both noise and light pollution would ruin the 
residents' right to a peaceful life and affect their sleep.  
 
This e mail is being copied to Councillor Jenny Wicks , to whom I spoke this morning. Councillor Wicks 
kindly agreed to notify the Planning Dept at GBC. I also spoke to your colleague Amanda , who said she 
would ask you call me when you are back in the office to discuss further .  
 
This e mail has also been copied to all local residents, the HCPS, and all other interested parties .  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Philip Markley  
 
Byways  
Guildford Lodge Drive  
East Horsley  
Surrey KT24 6RJ  
 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Page 182

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



3

 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 

 

Page 183

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 21 August 2015 09:03
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Horsley Shell Garage - Variation of Premises Licence under section 34 of Licencing 

Act 2003 .Licence Reference GUPLA0201 [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Philip Monks   
Sent: 20 August 2015 19:22 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Horsley Shell Garage - Variation of Premises Licence under section 34 of Licencing Act 2003 .Licence 
Reference GUPLA0201 
 
For the attention of Mark Adams  / Peter Muir, 
 
I write to object to the extension of opening and licensing hours  to 24 /7 for the above referenced site. 
 
My objections are based on the following; 
 

• Road Safety. The garage is on a busy road and on a difficult bend, several accidents have occurred 
near the site in recent years, and I can only believe that through the night opening can only increase 
the likelihood of further accidents. 

• The noise and light pollutions for nearby residents would be intolerable, including arrival and 
departure of vehicles throughout the night. 

• The garage is in the Horsley Conservation Area , as evidenced by previous stipulations on planning 
applications. 

• The sale of alcohol for off site consumption and food for on site consumption would encourage 
many of their customers to find somewhere to eat / drink what they have bought. The obvious places 
in close proximity are in front of the Duke of Wellington pub on the picnic tables there, Wellington 
Meadow or the nearby church yard that already has a problem with people being found asleep 
amongst the grave stones.       It is hard to believe that increased alcohol consumption and the 
inevitable gathering of drinkers will not result in increased anti social behaviour and crime. 

• With the increasing focus on drink driving , it is a complete aberration to allow petrol sales and 
alcohol sales to co-exist for 24 hours a day 7 days a week and not to expect negative road traffic 
consequences 

Page 184

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

 
Your Sincerely, 
 
Philip Monks 
 
Garden Cottage  
KT24 5RQ 

 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 185

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 21 August 2015 09:03
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: SHELL GARAGE EAST HORSLEY [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Carolyn Pritchard   
Sent: 20 August 2015 17:02 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: SHELL GARAGE EAST HORSLEY 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We wish to OBJECT to Shell's request to extend licensing hours 24/7  in East Horsley . It seems everyone 
wants to ruin the character of this village. 
 
It is quite ridiculous to even imagine WHY alcohol  needs to be sold  24 hours a day in Horsley . This is 
detrimental for the following reasons: 
 
It has the potential to increase more drink drivers on the roads. 
 
People will go to Horsley after drinking at Public Houses/ homes and buy/drink  yet more alcohol.   
 
It will increase traffic on our village roads, cause more noise, car lights and litter.  It will also bring " Yobbo" 
behaviour. 
 
The garage in question is in the middle of two  very dangerous bends and therefore not well suited for this 
purpose. 
 
The Police, always overstretched, will have yet more work in maintaining residents safety and in  reducing 
crime related offences as a result of over drinking. Not only  driving and safety but also  child and domestic 
violence.. 
 
We thought the Government/ Medical profession was AGAINST this type of activity. 
 
We are very surprised that this has even been proposed. 

Page 186

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Carolyn Pritchard 
Christopher Pritchard 
Frederick Pritchard 
Colin Furby   
Robin Spicer 
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 187

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 08:48
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley A246 Licensing application [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: RICHARD BAYES   
Sent: 23 August 2015 15:55 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley A246 Licensing application 
 
Mark Adams / Peter Muir, 
 
I'd like to object to the application for extended hours sale of alcohol at the Shell garage on the A246 in East 
Horsley 
 
I'm objecting on the following grounds 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
Sale of alcohol  on a 24/7 basis at such a site is likely to lead to additional crime and disorder in the area. 
 
Public Safety 
 
Public safety will be  jeopardised by the sale (and assumed consumption) of alcohol on a 24 hour 
basis at this site. 
Sale of alcohol at this garage is also likely to lead to increased risk of major traffic accidents. 
 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
Increased sale of alcohol at this location,at these times is likely to lead to increased public nuisance 
offences. 
 
Regards, 
 
Richard Bayes 
24 The Ridings 

Page 188

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

East Horsley 
KT24 5BN 

 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 189

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 08:49
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell UK Oil Products Application to vary a premises licence under Section 34 of the 

Licensing Act 2003 [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Richard Purssell   
Sent: 23 August 2015 19:00 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell UK Oil Products Application to vary a premises licence under Section 34 of 
the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Attention: Mark Adams and Peter Muir 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
I am writing to lodge my objection to the application listen in the title of my e‐mail. My 
family and I are resident in Chalk Lane close to the site of the Shell Garage. I  see no 
merit whatsoever in changing the existing arrangements in order to allow alcohol to be 
sold on a 24 hour basis, thereby leading to greater noise and light pollution in a green 
belt area.  
 
It is important to preserve the interests of our local businesses and to ensure that the 
sale of alcohol to children below the legal drinking age is monitored and policed 
appropriately. I do not believe this would be achieved by approving this application and 
strongly object to its approval. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Richard Purssell 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 190

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Richard Wills 
Sent: 30 August 2015 10:26
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: New Shell all-night licence

Attn. Mark Adams.    I wish to object most strongly to the application to vary a premises 
licence under sect. 34 on the following grounds; 
      The premises are on Green Belt in a conservation area and also a quiet residential 
area. 
      It will be unfair competition for the Pubs and shops in the villages. There is a pub 
40yds away ! 
      It may encourage anti social behaviour, crime and disorder and be a public nuisance. 
      All night traffic will be encouraged in a residential area with the noise of cars, 
and the light generated. 
      It is a difficult junction at the best of times. 
           I urge you to reject the application. 
     R.F. Wills 
 

Page 191

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 20 August 2015 14:05
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Objection to Licensing Variation application (Shell Oil Products - Horsley service 

station) [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Robert Manley   
Sent: 20 August 2015 13:43 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Objection to Licensing Variation application (Shell Oil Products - Horsley service station) 
 
For the attention of Mr Mark Adams or Mr Peter Muir 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
I have just learned of a application submitted to Guildford Council by Shell Oil to commence serving late 
night refreshments from its Horsley service station on the Guildford Road (A246) as well as alcohol for 24 
hours per day. 
  
I am a local resident and wish to register my objection to the application. 
  
The principal ground for my objection is that the grant of such a licence is highly likely to undermine the 
objective of the 2003 Licensing Act, namely the prevention of alcohol related crime and disorder. 
  
The Guildford Road carries quite a lot of traffic during the working day because it is used extensively by 
local people travelling between the towns of Guildford, Leatherhead and Dorking and villages in between, 
such as East Horsley where the applicant’s service station is situated. However at the end of the working 
day that traffic flow reduces to a trickle as work finishes and shops close and people have no more need to 
travel between these towns and villages. 
  
The small amount of traffic that uses the Guildford Road at night and in the early hours of the morning is 
not enough to support a business selling either food or alcohol and those few motorists on that road at 
such times are too close to home to need it anyway. It is a completely different type of venue from the 
likes of a motorway service station that has an identifiable customer base comprising of motorists on long 
journeys. 

Page 192

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

  
If a late night refreshment house/cafe is opened on the Guildford Road it will attract not local people, but 
those out socialising at night who will probably drive out from places such as Guildford to patronise it.  
That will then bring into the area noise/rowdiness/criminal activity ....... none of which we local residents 
suffer from at the present time. 
  
The neighbourhood in which Shell’s Horsley service station is located can accurately be described as a 
quiet residential area, especially when evening arrives. Gardening and dog walking are the order of the 
day.  Apart from the noise and rowdy behaviour that so often emanates from venues open through the 
night I am worried that some of the individuals who would use this one will simply walk out of the 
premises into the surrounding residential roads and commit crime under the cover of darkness.  I am 
thinking particularly of the opportunity such people will have to steal from cars parked on front drives, or 
steal the cars themselves or simply commit wanton acts of vandalism. 
  
The history of police responses to incidents of disorder in this area is not encouraging.  Surrey Police 
resources are understandably concentrated on its main towns at night time because that is where the  
clubs and late night bars are, but they have proved slow to come out to this area : a few years ago where it 
took police over an hour to respond to calls from frightened local residents whose properties were 
attacked and damaged when a party got out of hand. 
  
In summary, there can be no benefit to the local community here in East Horsley to have in its midst any 
establishment serving food and alcohol late into the night. We have ample outlets in Horsley to purchase 
alcohol and refreshments during the day and evening.   Shell’s proposal is bound to introduce rowdiness 
into this quiet area and the availability of alcohol will make that situation even worse. Residents want to 
be able to sleep at night, not be kept awake worrying about the noise and disturbance coming from the 
service station or, worse still, having that behaviour spill out into their front gardens.  
  
Do please consider the needs of us, the local residents and refuse the application.   
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 193

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 02 September 2015 09:23
To: Mark Adams; Peter Muir
Subject: FW: SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS [UNC]

 

From: Robin Sanders   
Sent: 02 September 2015 09:13 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS 
 
For the attention of Mark Adams 
 
I write in connection with the application made by Shell Oil Products to extend the sale of alcohol to 24 hours per 
day, plus to provide “refreshments” from 2300 to 0500hrs, 7 days a week. 
 
I wish to have my objection to this application recorded on the grounds that the operation of the above services will 
encourage the sale of alcohol and lead to a massive increase in light, pollution and noise which will have a 
detrimental effect on the adjoining properties and commercial businesses. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Robin Sanders                                
 

 

Robin Sanders 
Northfields 
Cobham Way 
East Horsley 
Surrey 
KT24 5BH 
UK 

�  
 

 

 
 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 194

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 195

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 03 September 2015 09:06
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley Application - Objection [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Kids   
Sent: 03 September 2015 08:58 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley Application ‐ Objection 
 
Dear Mr Adams and Mr Muir 
 
I write to object to the application from Shell to extend opening hours at the Horsley 
petrol station and offer alcohol for sale throughout the night. 
 
My grounds for objection are as follows: 
‐ There is no need for further licensing in East/West Horsley ‐ we are already well served 
by at least 10 shops, cafes and restaurants serving alcohol. 
‐ Further licensing would damage trade to existing small businesses 
‐ Damage to small businesses caused by this additional licensing would affect our 
community, which we value highly. 
‐ The additional noise at night from extra vehicles and customers would affect local 
people in this residential area. 
‐ The additional lights would add to light pollution in the area. 
‐ This is a green belt area so it would not seem fitting with those guidelines. 
 
Please would you confirm receipt of this objection.  Many thanks. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Roz Tacon 
Woodcote 
Ockham Road South East Horsley 
KT24 6QJ 
 
 
 
 

Page 196

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 08:47
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley licensing application dated 7 August 2015 [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: SARAH BOWE   
Sent: 23 August 2015 14:13 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley licensing application dated 7 August 2015 
 

For the attention of Mark Adams /Peter Muir 

I would like to register my objection to this licence application. 

It seems quite extraordinary that it would even be considered acceptable for a garage to sell alcohol 24/7 but 
I would like to make the following specific comments: 

1) Prevention of a Public Nuisance 

The Shell garage is situated in green belt land adjoining a conservation area.  It is a quiet residential area 
and the current opening hours are more than adequate to service local needs.  Extending the opening hours 
for the sale of alcohol runs the risk of attracting people from outside the area to congregate to assume 
alcohol in the middle of the night.  This has huge potential for anti-social rowdy behaviour in the early 
hours.  Even with the current hours, we already have experience of inebriated people hanging around the 
forecourt and have to deal with cans and rubbish littering our road and flower beds - doubtless this will only 
get worse should the application be granted.    

2) Public Safety 

The garage is located on a notoriously dangerous bend in the road and accidents are not infrequent.  Indeed 
a car crashed into the garage wall just over a week ago.  I am concerned that public safety will be adversely 
affected by the increased traffic that will result from the garage selling alcohol all night.   

 

Page 197

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

I trust that these comments will be given your due consideration. 

Kind regards 

Sarah Bowe 

The Lodge, Guildford Lodge Drive, East Horsley, KT24 6RJ 

 

 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 198

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 199

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 200

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 20 August 2015 08:41
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: East Horsley Shell Petrol Forecourt - application to vary a premises licence under 

Section 24 of the Licensing Act 2003 [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: stephen yandle   
Sent: 19 August 2015 21:52 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: East Horsley Shell Petrol Forecourt - application to vary a premises licence under Section 24 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 
 
Dear Mr Adams, 
 
As an East Horsley resident I write to strongly object to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a 
premises licence under Section 24 of the Licensing Act 2003. I object primarily on the grounds of it's 
detrimental impact on the local c-stores and off-licence in the parade of shops in the village - which may 
close if further premises are allowed extended opening hours. I also object with regards to additional light 
and noise pollution, particularly if the filling station then opened 24/7 for fuel and car-wash sales, which I 
feel is totally unnecessary, particular given Cobham services and other filling stations in the area already 
offer this amenity in the area. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
Stephen Yandle  
 
 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 201

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 202

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 15:05
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Variation of licence Shell Garage East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: John and Susan Burge   
Sent: 19 August 2015 15:03 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Variation of licence Shell Garage East Horsley 
 
Attention Mark Adams/Peter Muir 

 

I wish to object to the application to vary the Premises Licence of Shell UK Oil Producers, East Horsley, 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003.  
 
The garage is on a bend on the A246 and has areas on the forecourt where people could congregate and 
drink.  Wedding parties frequently stay at Horsley Towers and Thatchers Hotel and the opportunity to drink 
after "Closing Time" could cause unnnecessary disorder and public nuisance.   
 
The opportunity to buy alcohol 24 hours a day is unnecessary  since it would allow people from outside the 
village to arrive and disturb the peace and quiet of the village during the night. 
 

Susan Burge 
Broughton 
Norrels Drive 
East Horsley, KT24 5DR 
 

 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 203

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Mark Adams/Peter Muir 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House 
Millmead 
Guildford 
GU2 4BB 
 
 
 
         22 August  2015 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Ref:-  Shell Oil UK Products Application to vary a Premise’s Licence under 
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 at East Horsley 
 
I am writing to object to the application made by Shell UK to extend the hours of 
sale of alcohol at their site on the A246 at East Horsley.  My objections to this are 
as follows: 
 

1 If granted the extension will almost certainly lead to an increase of 
crime and disorder in the community.  East Horsley is still a rural 
village. Granting a licence to sell alcohol 24 hours a day, seven days a 
week will encourage drinking, quite probably in public, after 
restaurants and pubs are closed, potentially leading to noise and anti-
social behavior as well as driving under the influence of alcohol.  It will 
attract people into the neighbourhood at night who will feel no 
responsibility to the community and who could potentially behave in a 
manner that will cause distress to the residents. This in turn will 
increase the need for greater policing in the area. 

 
2 There will be an increased risk to public safety not only from the 

greater threat of crime but also from the increase in traffic.  The site is 
on a dangerous bend, which already carries far too much traffic and 
which has seen frequent accidents.  This application seeks to increase 
the customer base thereby increasing the likelihood of accidents.  I 
currently use the petrol station and am only too well aware of how 
difficult it can be to enter the site (the entry is too close to Ockham 
Road South and turning into the site from either direction is difficult, 
but particularly from the east causing dangerous congestion on a tight 
bend and confusion with the turn into Ockham Road South) and to exit 
the site (when it is almost impossible to turn west). 

 
3 The extension of the hours will without doubt create a public 

nuisance.  There will be noise pollution, particularly at night, through 
increased traffic and disruption in a quiet residential area.  The area in 

Page 204

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



which the site is situated is a conservation area in which many of the 
properties are of historical interest and therefore Listed, and in which 
there is also an old peoples’ home.  The existence of a 24 hour outlet 
will create light pollution in a rural area where not even the main 
thoroughfares are particularly well lit.  

 
This application seeks to change the very nature of our village and is, at best, 
entirely inappropriate.  I would request that it be refused. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Susan Fortune 

Page 205

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: sylvia williams 
Sent: 30 August 2015 08:23
To: Licensing Unit
Subject: objection to Shell Horsley

For the attention of Mark Adams/Peter Muir 
 
I wish to object most strongly to Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence 
under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 on the following grounds:- 
The site is on Green Belt land in a residential area totally unsuitable for the sale of 'refreshments' 
24/7 especially alcohol.   
At present coffee, soft drinks and sandwiches can be bought at the site and there is no proof there 
is a need for further food and drink as plenty is available locally and in Guildford and Leatherhead, 
a distance of 15 miles at most.   
There would be a huge increase in light and noise pollution for those living nearby not to mention 
litter.   
Drink driving should be discouraged not encouraged.  
from Sylvia Williams, 34 Nightingale Crescent, West Horsley24 6PD 

Page 206

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: terry miller 
Sent: 01 September 2015 14:04
To: Peter Muir
Subject: Re: Shell, Horsley, UK 24 hour licensing application [UNC]

Dear Mr Muir 
I object to the Shell Application because people who arrive at a fairly remote country petrol station in the 
middle of the night seeking alcohol have the potential to cause disorder, create a public nuisance and if they 
have already been drinking alcohol are a threat to public safety. Unfortunately the police are no longer in a 
position to curtail  antisocial activities during the night in country areas.  
Terry Miller 
Friars Thatch 
The Highlands 
East Horsley 
Surrey  KT24  5BG 

On 1 Sep 2015, at 13:13, Peter Muir <Peter.Muir@guildford.gov.uk> wrote: 
 
Dear Mr Miller, 
  
Thank  you  for  your  email  regarding  the  application  to  vary  the  licence  for  Shell  Horsley.  The 
licensing authority has deemed that your representation is not relevant as it does not relate to the 
likely  effect  of  the  grant  of  the  application  on  the  promotion  of  one  or more  of  the  licensing 
objectives, listed below. 

1. The prevention of crime and disorder 
2. Public safety 
3. The prevention of public nuisance 
4. The protection of children from harm 

  
Should you wish to submit a further objection which refers to the likely effect of the grant of the 
variation on one or more of these objectives, please ensure you do so by no later than 4 September 
2015, as objections received after this date cannot be considered. 
  
Yours sincerely, 
  
Peter Muir 
Licensing Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
  
Telephone:      01483 444110 
Email:              peter.muir@guildford.gov.uk 
Secure email: peter.muir@guildford.gcsx.gov.uk     (for up to restricted) 
  
www.guildford.gov.uk 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House 
Guildford 
Surrey GU2 4BB 
  
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
  
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: terry miller    
Sent: 31 August 2015 13:14 

Page 207

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



2

To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell, Horsley, UK 24 hour licensing application 
  
Dear Mark Adams, 
I object to the application for 24/7 sale of alcohol at Shell petrol station 
Horsley. 
For a start it encourages late night drinking when all available medical 
evidence suggests that the nation drinks too much. The type of people driving 
overnight or in the early hours of the morning seeking alcohol should not be 
encouraged to visit Horsley, or anywhere else for that matter.  
Terry Miller 
Friars Thatch 
The Highlands 
East Horsley 
Surrey KT24 5BG   
  
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED EXTERNAL 
  

 
 

Guildford Borough Council has arrangements for handling sensitive emails. For more information on how you may be affected please 
go to www.guildford.gov.uk/SecureEmail. If you have received this message in error, please (a) notify the sender immediately, (b) 
destroy this email and any attachments, and (c) do not use, copy, and/or disclose this email or any attachments to any person. 

Guildford Borough Council regularly updates virus software to ensure as far as poss ble that its networks are free of viruses. However, 
you will need to check this message and any attachments for viruses as Guildford Borough Council can take no respons bility for any 
computer virus that might be transferred by this email.  

The contents of this email may not reflect Guildford Borough Council policy. We store and monitor all emails and attachments sent and 
received by Guildford Borough Council employees in our Cryoserver system for up to 4 years to prevent misuse of the Council's 
networks. 

 

Page 208

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 18 August 2015 08:42
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence [UNC]

 

From: Tim Elkington   
Sent: 18 August 2015 08:35 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Fwd: Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence 
 
 
Dear Mr Adams and Mr Muir, 
 
I would like to object to the Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under section 34 
of the licensing act 2003 at the Shell garage on the A246 in Easy Horsley. 
 
I think that this would have a detrimental affect on the local residential area, damage local businesses and 
increase both light and noise pollution. 
 
There is absolutely no need to sell alcohol on a 24 hour basis and provide food through the night from the 
garage, there are late night super markets and an off-licence in Horsely already and a Shell garage with a 
mini-waitrose about 10 minutes drive away. 
 
Please accept this email as a formal objection to the proposal. 
 
Many thanks, 
Tim Elkington 
Red Chimneys, 
Chalk Lane, 
East Horsley, 
KT24 6TJ 

 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 209

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 210

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 211

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 12:03
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley Garage. application for extension of current licensing provisions [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 
Guildford 
Borough 
Council 
http://www.guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Tony Heaney   
Sent: 19 August 2015 11:56 
To: Licensing Unit 
Cc: Jenny Wicks 
Subject: Shell Horsley Garage. application for extension of current licensing provisions 
 
 
FAO Mark Adams, Peter Muir ‐ Licensing Officers  
 
Dear Sirs, 
I write to object to the application by Shell Horsley Garage for a revision to the current 
alcohol sales provisions. 
The current conditions were imposed in order to protect the local residents, and the 
objections at the time remain the same today. They covered light pollution, noise 
pollution, restriction of commercial expansion in an historical setting, safety and the 
fact that the unit is on green belt land. 
 
I understand that there have been recorded infringements of the current conditions on 
several occasions.  
 
To grant the application would be unjustified and unacceptable to local residents, and 
would most likely cause an increase in disruption and noise at a location where there is 
already a pub only yards away. 
 
I note that refurbishment of the site to take advantage of new hours is already underway 
even before the application has been considered! I wonder why? 
 
Regards 
Tony and Ann Heaney 
Shalford 
Longhurst Road 
East Horsley KT24 6AG 

Page 212

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 08:46
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Licensing application at Shell garage, East Horsley [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 23 August 2015 12:36 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Licensing application at Shell garage, East Horsley 
 
Sirs 
  
Regarding the licensing application for the Shell Garage on the A246 near Thatchers Hotel. 
  
I object on the following grounds. 
  
Alcohol sold in East Horsley, which already has a reputation for being a gathering place for undesirable 
young people, drinking and taking drugs around the station , would lead to further crime and providing a 
further place for such nuisances to congregate. 
Such people could also cause a problem to future residents and children living very close by, if Thatchers 
Hotel is developed 
  
.Local people have no need for 24 hour provision of alcohol or fast food. 
  
For the safety of the public the garage is on a busy corner, already a problem for traffic exiting the Ockham 
Road.  If Thatchers Hotel is to be developed for housing there will be more traffic coming out onto the road, 
which has sharp bends at either side of both the garage and the Hotel. 
  
Sincerely 
  
Valerie Thompson 
  
42 The Street 
West Horsley 
Surrey 
Kt24 6AX 

 
 

  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 

Page 213

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 19 August 2015 16:24
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Horsley licensing variation application [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From: Phil   
Sent: 19 August 2015 16:21 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Horsley licensing variation application 
 
To the attention of Mark Adams / Peter Muir Licensing Officers  
 

I am writing to object to the Shell UK Oil Products application to vary a premises licence under Section 24 
of the Licensing Act 2003. The reasons I am objecting to this  extension for 24/7 sale of alcohol is that :  
 

1. The premises are on green belt land adjoining a conservation area , and in a quiet residential area. Selling 
 alcohol  after 11pm can cause disruption in communities with concomitant anti social behaviour and an 
increase in crime and disorder, and will cause a public nuisance .  
 

2. Safety issues arise from increased traffic using the site as a result of it selling alcohol and refreshments 
throughout the night . The site is on a dangerous S bend , where accidents are frequent already ( one only a 
few days ago )  when people are trying to  enter and exit the site . This will only increase with later and 
longer opening . 
 

Vivian Markley (Mrs )  
Byways  
Guildford Lodge Drive  
East Horsley  
KT24 6RJ  
 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 

Page 214

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 215

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 216

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



Page 217

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 24 August 2015 14:42
To: Peter Muir
Subject: FW: Shell Oil Products Licensing Application [UNC]

 
 
Liam Harrison 
Business Support Officer 
Health and Community Care Services 
Guildford Borough Council 
Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 4BB 
Tel: 01483 444378 l Email: HCCS@guildford.gov.uk / Licensing@guildford.gov.uk 
 
 
Follow us on Twitter @GuildfordBC 
 

Guildford 
Borough 
Council 

http://www.guildford.gov.uk  

 
 
 
From:   
Sent: 24 August 2015 14:23 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: Shell Oil Products Licensing Application 
 
 
Attention: Mark Adams, Peter Muir and GBC 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
SHELL OIL PRODUCTS APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 
OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003. 
 
I write to object to this application. If this application were granted I believe it would lead to the 
creation of a public nuisance with associated crime and disorder. Consequently I urge that this 
application be rejected. 
 
Yours sincerely. 
William Logan 
 
Grey Tiles, 
High Park Avenue, 
East Horsley, 
KT24 5DD 
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 218

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



1

Peter Muir

From: Licensing Unit
Sent: 26 August 2015 08:41
To: Peter Muir; Mark Adams
Subject: FW: 24/7 sale of alcohol at Shell Petrol Station East Horsley [UNC]

 
 

From: Yvonne   
Sent: 25 August 2015 17:50 
To: Licensing Unit 
Subject: 24/7 sale of alcohol at Shell Petrol Station East Horsley 
 
Mark Adams/Peter Muir 
  
I OBJECT to SHELL UK OIL PRODUCTS APPLICATION TO VARY PREMISES LICENSE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 for the following reasons:‐ 
  
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
The premises are on green belt land adjoining a conservation area, and in a quiet residential area, which I 
am part of.  The sale of alcohol after 11.pm frequently causes anti social behaviour, crime and disorder and 
creates a public nuisance.  Members of the public are likely to come out of the pub, buy additional alcohol 
and cause an accident whether it be on the road or otherwise.   
  
Public Safety 
Will be adversely affected by increased traffic using the site as a result of it seeking to sell alcohol all night. 
The site is on a dangerous bend in the A246, where accidents are already frequently happening when 
people are trying to enter or exit the site.   
  
Prevention of a Public Nuisance 
There are already an increased number of cases of petty crime and allowing the sale of alcohol 24/7 would 
increase these cases and be detrimental to the area.  It would increase noise levels, thief and encourage 
under age drinking. 
  
Yvonne Green 
Saulire 
Guildford Lodge Drive 
East Horsley 
KT24 6RJ 
  
  
  
  
 
Guildford Borough Council UNCLASSIFIED INTERNAL 
  

Page 219

Agenda item number: 2
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Shell Garage, Horsley, Variation Application
	Appendix 1 - Site Location
	iShare printing

	Appendix 2 - Current Licence - Redacted
	Appendix 3 - Variation 230899 - Shell Horsley GUPLA0201 - redacted
	Appendix 4 - Representations - Redacted
	Adrian Platt - Redacted
	Alan Bowley - Redacted
	Alastair Weight - Redacted
	Amanda Pye - Redacted
	Andrew Cova - Redacted
	Andrew Frackiewicz - Redacted
	Ann and David Harrison - Redacted
	Ann R Cook - Redacted
	Anne Elkington - Redacted
	Anthony and Ingrid Hobson - Redacted
	Anthony Thompson - Redacted
	Barbara Forrest - Redacted
	Bishopsmead Neighbourhood Watch - Redacted
	Bob and Marlene Brown - Redacted
	Brian Cobley - Redacted
	Brian David - Redacted
	Caroline Southall - Redacted
	Christopher Hadley - Redacted
	Claire Sinclair - Redacted
	Cllr Jenny Wicks
	CM Bridge - Redacted
	David and Janice Donaldson - Redacted
	David Foot - Redacted
	David Roberts - Redacted
	David Tod - Redacted
	David Weight - Redacted
	Dennis White - Redacted
	Dr Andrea Beaton - Redacted
	East Horsley Parish Council - Redacted
	Elaine Howard - Redacted
	Elisabeth de Souza - Redacted
	Elizabeth and Eddie Kaya - Redacted
	Elizabeth B Hutchins - Redacted
	Garret Tynan - Redacted
	George Lines - Redacted
	George Pincus - Redacted
	Gill Fee - Redacted
	Gillian and Paul Coleman - Redacted
	Gillian Eve - Redacted
	GJ Teague - Redacted
	GL Clifton - Redacted
	Harry Eve - Redacted
	Hazel Eve - Redacted
	Helen Bayes - Redacted
	Helen Lewis - Redacted
	Hellen Donald
	Horsley Countryside Preservation Society - Redacted
	J Care - Redacted
	Jan Garlick - Redacted
	Jane Lazenby - Redacted
	Jean Bruton - Redacted
	Jennie Hamel-Cooke - Redacted
	JL Franklin - Redacted
	JM Lickley - Redacted
	John Burge - Redacted
	John Goldsmith - Redacted
	Kate Lloyd - Redacted
	Kath Frackiewicz - Redacted
	Kellie Smitheman - Redacted
	KI Clifton - Redacted
	Kieran Salter - Redacted
	Lady Denise Gill - Redacted
	Lesley Noble - Redacted
	Linda Fuller
	Lindsay Logan - Redacted
	Lorraine Elliott - Redacted
	M Trower - Redacted
	Michael Bruton - Redacted
	Michael Gibbs - Redacted
	Michelle Sharland - Redacted
	Mike & Susan Dickins - Redacted
	Mike Rushby - Redacted
	Mr and Mrs Kettle - Redacted
	Mr and Mrs Leader - Redacted
	Mr and Mrs Robinson - Redacted
	Mr and Mrs Stiff - Redacted
	MR Hodgson - Redacted
	Mr Kurk - Redacted
	Mr M Read - Redacted
	Mr M Wych - Redacted
	Mr Nicholas and Dr Fiona Hardman - Redacted
	Mr Robertson - Redacted
	Mr Roger Hill - Redacted
	Mrs A Butler - Redacted
	Mrs B Jamieson - Redacted
	Mrs CE Proctor - Redacted
	Mrs E Morgan - Redacted
	Mrs GE Hartigan - Redacted
	Mrs Katrina Watson-Hill - Redacted
	Mrs LG Foreman - Redacted
	NHG Armstrong-Flemming - Redacted
	Nick and Hazel Jones - Redacted
	Nick Hardy - Redacted
	Patricia Lines - Redacted
	Paula Heard - Redacted
	Peter Andrews - Redacted
	Peter Bassett - Redacted
	Peter Bessler - Redacted
	Peter Brazier - Redacted
	Peter Mazalon - Redacted
	Peter Warbuton - Redacted
	Philip Markley - Redacted
	Philip Monks - Redacted
	Pritchard et al - Redacted
	Richard Bayes - Redacted
	Richard Purssell - Redacted
	Richard Wills - Redacted
	Robert Manley - Redacted
	Robin Sanders - Redacted
	Roger Taylor - Redacted
	Roz Tacon - Redacted
	Sarah Bowe - Redacted
	Scarlett - Redacted
	St Martin Parish Church - Redacted
	Stephen Yandle - Redacted
	Stuart Southall - Redacted
	Susan Burge - Redacted
	Susan Fortune
	Sylvia Williams - Redacted
	Terry Miller - Redacted
	Tim Elkington - Redacted
	Timothy Sindall - Redacted
	Tina Stephens - Redacted
	Tony and Ann Heaney - Redacted
	Valerie Thompson - Redacted
	Vivian Markley - Redacted
	W Jamieson - Redacted
	WA Patrick - Redacted
	William Logan - Redacted
	Yvonne Green - Redacted





